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YEARS OF EXCELLENCE

The Vallabh Vidyanagar Commercial Co- Operative Bank Ltd.
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#SabkuchDigital!

+«%»  VVCC Bank's name to be synonymous with Trust, Efficiency and Security............c..ccocureverrnrrnrisrinnnns (Achieved)
+»  To be among the most admired CO-OPERATIVE BANK in our vicinity area..............cccoevveeverurererirerenns (Achieved)
+*  Business to grow at a Compounded Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) 0f 10%. ........crrvveeerereereeerresenereeonne (Achieved)
+¢*  NPAs to be reduced to0 0.75-1.5% Of NEt AAVANCES ..........covvrrirriieiineieeee s (Achieved)
s Lending rates to be brought in parity with the rates of commercial banks ............cccococoeeiviiicccciinne (Achieved)
+% To develop new & innovative investment banking services that fulfill the needs of all customers.

«%» To be perceived as a preferred banker by depositors, small businessmen and small scale industries.....(Achieved)
o+ To give full customer SatiSTACHON............c.ciiieiccce s (Achieved)
++ VVCC Bank will provide digital services to its customers which are specially in high demand

PP/ OUR lissION
(6

To emerge as the Model Bank in Co-Operative sector,
providing advanced and most innovative banking products and services
for all our customers, to enhance customer delight, deliver quality services
that contributes to brand strength establish
a competitive advantage and enhances profitability,
thus providing value to the stake holders of the bank. D g

...a dedicated Team VVCC Bank

VvVvcCcc
BANK LIMITED

The Vallabh Vidyanagar Commercial Co-operative Bank Limited
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The Vallabh Vidyanagar

Commercial Co-operative Bank Ltd.

BANK'S COMPARATIVE FINANCIALS & RATIOS IN BRIEF : 2021-22
oAsofl qotics atiRligRe Hifed] 240l Rl : R0:-]:

(RsinLacs)

Sr. Particulars [Aa1d 31-03-2021 | 31-03-2022
1 | CAPITAL el 21743 199.73
2 | RESERVES oIl 3857.91 3984.36
3 | NETWORTH RESL) 2843.55 279147
4 | WORKING CAPITALS siisiR gl 29091.53 31049.99
5 | PROVISION FOR STANDARDASSATS |  22los$ 221 Hie sstoidief 68.61 73.15
6 | TOTALDEPOSITS gd el 25668.80 27417.00
DECREASE/INCREASE (%) #2181 / 48Rl (%) 10.26% 6.81%
7 | TOTALADVANCES S Brien 13716.45 12569.24
DECREASE /INCREASE (%) 2181 / 48Rl (%) -6.20% -8.36%
8 | PRIORITY SECTORADVANCES uiepls 83 [Briel 8994.63 3024.45
% OF TOTALADVANCES ECIBRIEE TEET 65.57% 24.06%
9 | CREDIT/DEPOSITRATIO BRIl / &Rl et 53.44% 45.84%
10 | TOTALINVESTMENTS saAsien 13358.40 16427.51
11 | SLRINVESTMENTS A A AR ASIERN 9803.74 12402.55
% OF TOTALINVESTMENTS S AsieNall 2sl 73.39% 75.50%
12 | AVERAGE COSTOF FUNDS $50fl 203U USCR 5.89% 4.57%
13 | AVERAGE COST OF DEPOSITS aryeNofl 23200 USCR 6.52% 5.21%
14 | AVERAGE YIELD ONADVANCES [RieNell 2132021 Guy 10.11% 9.73%
16 | AVERAGE YIELD ON INVESTMENT AsieNofl 242211 Gu 8.28% 6.85%
17 | BUSINESS PEREMPLOYEE 13 €5 (G102l 1193.49 1249.57
18 | GROSSNPA M Al U127, 277.46 70.97
% OF GROSSADVANCES AN AsdloAall (%) 2.02% 0.56%
19 | CAPITALADEQUACY RATIO Hl—uAiHdl et 17.79% 18.29%
20 | STAFFCOSTTOTOTALINCOME 2215 vl g AHdsall 2l 8.75% 10.21%
21 | AVERAGEAGE OF STAFF s €l R0 GHR 42 Years 42 Years
22 | COST/REVENUERATIO Ul / 2198 @il 86.53% 83.46%
23 | NETINCOME PER STAFF s €ls lus 8.79% 10.21%
24 | NOOF REGULAR SHAREHOLDERS ACIRIE AV 15284 15446
NOMINAL SHARE HOLDERS ailMloict AIRHE ALl 238 330
25 | EARNING PER SHARE AR els sHiel 133.38 197.77
26 | TERMDEPOSITS/TOTALDEPOSITS Hedl auel / o aven 76.01% 73.74%
27 | INVESTMENT DEP.RESERVE AsIRI-LRAIRI AotHd 382.74 200.00
28 | ADVANCE TODIRECTORS (FDOD) SRseal s [Briel 0.005 0.29
29 | HOUSING LOAN 81621 clot 1122.41 1142.61
28 | NPA PROVISION Aol LA, Hi2 oy 749.68 793.18
REQUIRED PROVISION 33 11 104.64 70.97
EXCESS PROVISION SEET I RISTHS 645.04 722.21
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ya Al gifs A141REI AGH 3] ¥sRAd

¢l gedos [QuioR sIHRRIA SI-2U)d ds dl ol AT AMHIAEI 1Rl SAMI AHID 8 5 sl ] 1uRRI ¢
diRlv 85 /05 /0%R ol AAUR, AdRell 0¢:00 sAiE ofl. dl. . sidy A[52N2, dcder [@AioRM] ol Hoidll
SR 612 eRAIHIZ HO]L. Al A A RIEIS YRl [Aoid] 8.

VI Yol : Hlalall ARl 2ngsdIgal Horol sidls M2ISIdg] €38 Uidal sallg] 2212.
SRR :
1. dRIVRS/0E /2034 ofl A% HAE dINS AIERRI AHIH] & SIHSI¥all sRioflE diRl] siaid muidl olioid.

. dRlU 39/03/011 ol A% Y2I di U¥iof cilS A1s [S2s2 duR 53G @il vHodusH]A wIelld S3G 4d 09—
R0’R oil Yo A4 Y oiSI—afS2Alol US HY2 Sl GHIG(dl.

Aol 021-201R ol Y| aislofl siNgRN H3y 527 GiGiA.

2l R0 —R09C ol AHaiSAYH Sllsosdll 253 xsd 55 viId @ef ¥l GHiciql.

4y 2031203 EMUl0l Gisall S/ER UIRIEN Mgl ol A S UYdIdel GBI AUl OIoid.
ol R01—-R0RR all YN HIZall AodWRI A8dId0] oflel Al Glicil.

9 2021033 I dIfs ViEIUH HYR Sl HAIGIdl.

240l 0”3—3013 ol YN Hi2 Alsall [B2A161] dURIdI 213 Slosree Asle? 9l del 5d Ais s gosluiatl Uust 3ol
222423 sl [o12]s o claic] Al olicid.

G.  dl R021-203R ol Y¥ail id slRsedll uiid] usd ¥RuRA 2idall }jzellof Ul 240l 202:-2023 &l V-
03¢ Yellotl Uiz g HI2 18R S24 GHioidl.

20. wquigfloll 3igg3lefl oflen spfl s2al clicid.

NG v e X W

29 : YeE [AglotoR 2l A. sl. vzd
(Neg2A)

diRlvi : 06/05 /01 oAlS Als glRseall A1)

olle) :—

Q. SlRMall AHIA A1 A4 HAd] 2820 dl 2SI SAIS GlIE A ¥ 22U 512 HNQ FHi Ml Y371 289 0tfE.

. slgfuel ARIE diffs A1REI Aciofl dIluell Ald [EaA 242118 Gisotl spisIy iciell 514 Aalol SRse? U Hisdl
AR dl difNs A1LREI 2AcHIofl SRIRAMI Evid SRAR. A RidRI v 5 Ae12l SRseR sl [adal @dId 5P s dl d
GUR [A 1R S410] 240l dal [oISId Sdlo] 282.

AMHIAE AR Ao Sigfal MARI HNR olgl.
¥ AMIAES A43UId W) 82 Al Gisal] 1121 Hiell SPHSIall 244U E:3410t Ad] QISIQL.

Asd A s Poslall DEAF-209¥ Al¥oll i3] A2cAdll ¥dId

dlsoll M A1ESIal WRIIddlg] 5 Isd s 1S oSkl DEAF-R02% (Depositors Education and Awareness Fund)
Al%goll 2iddld ¥ VIdERg] SlguRI UsiRe viig Bcdl £21 ANl got AIUEd 8d 814 ddl viidRAlofl %1 284 d vl it
s3lal A cis 2l Joslul, Hote vild Hscll EAiHi 241 8. ¥ 284 WIAERIA ¥33) £2c1Id 2418 sASH sl Ud Hol 215
8.

21| €35 vildeRIal Yol AMdlofl 3 dicil w42 Slgurl UsRdl dus-Eds (Aol ol ViIdIil AUl KYC all
€I (CKYCR-— dll aidl [a123] 3{¥cl) 1 ol SRAAI 81 ddl VIdIAi KYC €d1d8 del %33 [Q21d1 41l dal
viidIRAIMi dds-gds 213 s2d].
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The Vallabh Vidyanagar

Commercial Co-operative Bank Ltd.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The Members

The Vallabh Vidyanagar Commercial Co-Operative Bank Ltd.
Vallabh Vidyanagar.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of THE VALLABH VIDYANAGAR COMMERCIAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD (‘the Bank”),

which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the statement of profit and loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of matter described in the
Basis for Qualified section of our report, the accompanying financial statements together with the Notes thereon, give the information
required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies), the Gujarat Co-operative Societies Act, 1961, the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the Registrar of co-operative Societies in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2022, and its
profit/loss, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

Provision for gratuity and accumulated earned leave of employees is provided for on actual basis on “Employees Benefits”. Present fund
Value as on 31.03.2022 of Leave Encashment is Rs. 30,18,357.91/- and Gratuity is Rs 1,10,73,822.21/- Our audit opinion on the financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2022.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAI. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
ouropinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting Standards issued by ICAI, and provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to cooperative
societies), the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the National Bank for Agricultural and Rural
Development, the Registrar of cooperative societies, Gujarat, the Gujarat Cooperative Societies Act, 1961 and the Gujarat Co-operative
Societies Rules 1965.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due tofraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
eitherintends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

“vryell das, didlAlA ds”
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As partof an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We

also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period. We describe these
matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

A. The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss have been drawn up in accordance with the provision of Banking Regulation Act,
1949 and provision of the Gujarat Co-operative Societies Act, 1961 and Gujarat Co-operative Societies Rules, 1965.

B. Wereportthat:

We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our examination
of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have been received from the branches/ offices.

The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice are within the powers of the Bank.

The Balance sheet, the profit & Loss and Cash flows statement dealt with by this report, are in agreement with the books of
accountandthe returns.

The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally accepted
in India so far as applicable to banks.

C. Wefurtherreport that for the year under audit, the Bank has been awarded “A” classification.

FOR SHAH & TALATI CA CHETAN R. SHAH
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (PARTNER)
FRN : 120183W MRN : 032011

UDIN : 22032011AJPZXQ5325

Place of Signature: Vallabh Vidyanagar

Date

: 26-05-2022
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Commercial Co-operative Bank Ltd.

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2022 - cll.39-3-303 ol 3%g] 21233

31-03-2021 LIABILITIES - eisio d&i g4 31-03-2022 31-03-2022
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SHARE CAPITAL 22348]
Authorised Share Capital 21(8gd Q1348
35,00,000.00 01. (35,000 Shares of Rs.100 each) 35,00,000.00
(31. 200 ol s JAdl 34000 2NR)
3,00,00,000.00 02. (3,00,000 Linking Shares of Rs.100 each) 3,00,00,000.00
(31. 200 all As Adl 300000 IS QAR)
3,35,00,000.00 TOTAL - 24101 3,35,00,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital ciuigf 23d 1245
20,91,500.00 01. SHARE CAPITAL (21,134-Shares of Rs.100 each) 21,13,400.00
(31. 200 ofl s Ad| R9,23% 2R)
1,96,51,000.00 02. SHARE LINKING (1,78,596-Shares of Rs. 100 each) 1,78,59,600.00
(31. 200 ol AS AUl 2,9¢,UeS 2MR)
100.00 SHARE APPLICATION FEE (212 2vcll32iot 1) 0.00
2,17,42,600.00 TOTAL - 24100l 1,99,73,000.00
RESERVES FUNDS 2iaiiHc) 2ial aisln
12,76,86,404.87 RESERVE FUND 21aiiMd $s 15,08,01,784.87
1,49,16,849.10 BUILDING FUND (cicglar ss 1,55,32,992.10
10,91,61,213.00 REVALUATION RESERVE {ldcyiiat A 10,91,61,213.00
3,39,50,913.03 BAD DEBTS FUND vizicd 240l 2is¥e Qeli $s 3,83,00,913.03
4,10,17,397.09 SPECIAL BAD DEBTS FUND uiii goid Auii §s 4,10,17,397.09
68,60,544.91 PROVISION FOR STANDARD ASSETS 22ios§ 12210l oty 73,15,737.74
3,82,73,936.44 INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE siel g1l 24atiid  2,00,00,000.00
38,38,905.36 INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE 3siel dgigie HatiHd 38,38,905.36
OTHER FUNDS =213 ciSian
7,15,737.31 STAFF WELFARE FUND zeis dd$e ss 7,77,026.31
32,83,717.23 DIVIDEND EQUILISATION FUND sldisos gsclldigfizeiet s 32,83,717.23
8,72,681.50 DHARMADA FUND enifel ss 8,49,699.50
11,83,946.12 SAHKAR PRACHAR FUND 21gs12 YR S5 12,60,964.12
14,04,246.97 SHARE HOLDER BENIFIT FUND 2icii2ie Gioflgle ss 18,66,353.97
8,22,879.23 MAHOTSAV FUND alcid ss 10,53,932.23
16,75,000.00 SPECIAL PROVISON UNDER 36(1)(viii) 23,75,000.00
202Ny WMRAxsei—35(q) (Vill) 8501 vilRi Ro1ciief
0.00 CYBER SECURITY FUND 2o 2{lsy22] ss 10,00,000.00
38,56,64,372.16 TOTAL - 24101 39,84,35,636.55
40,74,06,972.16 TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD ( C/F ) - 214190 4RI def 21| 41,84,08,636.55
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2022 - cll.39-3-303 ol 3%g] 21233

31-03-2021 ASSETS - 21sandl 31-03-2022 31-03-2022
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
CASH ON HAND &i1& Gu2 Rids
45,57,862.67 CASH ON HAND &1 Gu2 Rids 90,48,010.00
BALANCES WITH BANKS dshii Rias
STATE CO-OP.BANK/DIST.CENTRAL CO-OP.BANK 21> / 2gsil 218813l dis
3,36,75,918.68 KDCC CUR A/C V.V.NAGAR W.%).4.21. dlis, dgied [AeieidRR 3,50,48,919.68
14,44,355.33 GSCB CUR A/C ABAD 2y%.21%.216. GiS, AHHEIYIE 16,50,582.18
21,52,445.13 GSCB RTGS-NEFT SETTLEMENT A/C ojx.21%.246. Gls, PEIdIE 1,45,13,915.70
80,00,959.80 GSCB CTS CLEARING SETTLEMENT A/C oj.21%.246. cis, »iHeldie 20,82,239.96
36,34,057.05 GSCB UPI SETTLEMENT A/C ojx.21%.4&. Gls, PiEIdIE 14,65,135.95
NATIONALISE BANK 2tdlaigd di's
1,16,77,966.50 SBI CUR A/C ANAND =222 cis 2iig uiidii, 2AIRiE 1,95,12,118.95
17,80,864.79 UBI CURA/C V.V.N. ¥foriat cis g vildii, aetor Aol 0.00
6,78,923.68 BOB CUR A/C V.V.N. dis 201 oils| Aig viidiHi, deiod [QgiofdiR 6,98,923.68
4,25,651.53 OBC CURA/C V.VN. 2MRAsed cis g vildiMi, dgiod [QeieiorR 0.00
11,72,754.84 UBI CURR A/C ANAND ¥foiiat Gls 2uig Uidiii, AIRIE 11,72,507.04
4,02,04,154.72 IDBI BANK CUR A/C. 211gsloflAigf cis 2ig wiidiHi, deeed [QgioPR 5,20,08,319.72
10,48,48,052.05 TOTAL - 24101l 12,81,52,662.86
PRIVATE BANKS viloioll dis]
12,49,963.89 AXIS BANK LTD. CUR A/C 2is2{lz1 cis dl. g viid, aeio [Qeiisior 20,75,257.65
3,57,261.71 HDFC BANK LTD. CUR A/C E.PAYMENT auskAs2/l dis dl. §-U3e2 72,877.71
51,85,229.44 HDFC BANK LTD. CUR A/C BARODA 3wiglaisafl dis dl. a1 vid, asiear  43,95,834.34
31,14,804.88 HDFC BANK LTD. CUR A/C ANANDslzisl cis dl. g vild, 2ieie  6,96,690.45
2,96,370.46 HDFC BANK LTD. CUR A/C MUMBAI 2sl2is2{l cis o). a1g viig, Hoig  2,19,699.75
24,82,533.52 YES BANK LTD. IMPS Settlement A/C azi dis dl. stiganpidlaia dzciozuig 19,43,721.76
1,00,000.00 IDFC FIRST BANK LTD. CUR A/C 21igfdlasall s22 dis dl. aig vilg 0.00
0.00 THE KALUPUR COMM CO-OP BANK LTD 1,28,337.00
¢l sigyz 5. S1.20. dis [a.
1,27,86,163.90 TOTAL - 2410 95,32,418.66
4,75,00,000.00 MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE 21 »ed 2id Sid wiid 2,00,00,000.00
INVESTMENT IN SHARES 21l31i Asiel
CO-OPERATIVE BANKS 216s1?] cis|
25,000.00 KDCC BANK LTD.SHARE wisi 29&ii .21.61s @l 25,000.00
5,000.00 GSC BANK LTD.SHARE-AHMEDABAD 2J%.21%.218. ¢is dll — +Heldie 5,000.00
30,000.00 TOTAL - 24a101] 30,000.00
SLR INVESTMENTS
HELD TO MATURITY
2,12,97,867.90 G.0.1. 07.40% 2035 .21 241¢f 09.50% 03U 2,12,05,163.05
8,30,82,260.28 G.0.1. 08.33% 2036 =.2.241¢f 0¢.33% 2035 8,28,76,776.26
4,65,90,000.00 KA SDL 07.14% 2029 %.2%4.2021.5). 3¢ 09.9¥% 03¢ 4,65,90,000.00
16,97,22,078.62 TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD ( C/F ) - 2124100 AIR1N def 21 16,67,63,091.52
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Commercial Co-operative Bank Ltd.

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2022 - cll.39-3-303 ofl %qj 2133

31-03-2021 LIABILITIES - eisia d&i g4 31-03-2022 31-03-2022
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
40,74,06,972.16 TOTAL BROUGHT FORWARD ( BIF ) - 2124101l 4Pl dIcy| 41,84,08,636.55
DEPOSITS - gruel
CURRENT DEPOSIT - 21g &ryeil
13,08,99,191.52 INDIVIDUALS cifscizil 12,62,80,259.52
69,52,697.04 OTHER SOCIETIES 2&si?) 2@l 94,66,932.25

13,78,51,888.56

47,78,15,097.86
0.00
47,78,15,097.86

TOTAL - 44100
SAVINGS DEPOSIT - ciud amvel
INDIVIDUALS cafsciA)

OTHER SOCIETIES 218si?] 22121

TOTAL - 2424100

13,57,47,191.77

58,43,44,918.06
0.00
58,43,44,918.06

FIXED DEPOSIT - xedl &ue

1,90,57,13,042.56 INDIVIDUALS calsciAl 1,98,43,69,762.00
4,54,99,491.00 OTHER SOCIETIES 2i&si?] 2212l 3,72,38,446.00
1,95,12,12,533.56 TOTAL - 14101l 2,02,16,08,208.00
2,56,68,79,519.98 TOTAL DEPOSIT - §¢ el 2,74,17,00,317.83
BORROWINGS - s
0.00 RESERVE BANK OF INDIA 21sd cis 2Ais efoslal 0.00
0.00 OTHER BANKS 210y dis 0.00
0.00 OTHER INSTITUTIONS AND AGENCIES 2103 2i2€i1241 24l 2Aeyo{l2A) 0.00
0.00 TOTAL - 214101 0.00
7,50,000.00 BILLS FOR COLLECTION cflcai 812 sastlei 18,88,000.00
0.00  INTER-OFFICE ADJUSTMENTS (NET) gfoe2—2Agl2t 122d0221 (dl2) 0.00
15,70,65,255.64  OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE edldllcll caiies 2oiid 15,10,76,326.13

3,13,21,01,747.78  TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD ( C/F ) - 210N A1 def 214 3,31,30,73,280.51
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2022 - cll.39-3-303 ofl %qj 2133

31-03-2021 ASSETS - 21513l 31-03-2022 31-03-2022

Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

16,97,22,078.62 TOTAL BROUGHT FORWARD ( BIF ) - 2410l 41210 ¢l 16,67,63,091.52

AVAILABLE FOR SALE - duiel si2 2md

3,92,60,053.96 G.0.l. 06.83% 2039 29.20.2118 05.¢3% 03¢ 3,92,60,053.96
1,00,01,000.00 GJ.S.D.L. 09.65% 2023 =9.2321.9].9c 0€.5u% 03 1,00,01,000.00
3,00,27,000.00 GJ.S.D.L. 08.05% 2025 29.2421.9].2A¢ 0£.0U% 0’Y 3,00,27,000.00
10,12,82,500.00 G.0.1. 06.79% 2029 CBLO =9.201.211 05.9¢% 20:¢ Alc/lAcA) 10,12,82,500.00
5,08,05,000.00 MP.S.D.L. 07.38% 2026 ¥»].2321.9). 3¢ 09.3¢% 05 5,08,05,000.00
5,23,73,750.00 G.0.l. 06.97% 2026 2y.2i.211¢ 05.C9% 05 5,23,73,750.00
10,00,70,000.00 G.0.1. 06.19% GS 2034 2.2l 211¢f 05.9¢% YA 03¥ 10,00,70,000.00

5,11,80,000.00

MAHARASHTRA SDL 07.83% 2030
BRI AASRAG  09.3% 030

5,11,80,000.00

5,04,05,000.00 MAHARASHTRA SDL 07.10% 2032 5,04,05,000.00
BRI AASRAG  00.90% 03
9,87,60,000.00 G.0.l. 06.22% 2035 29.20.211¢ 05.23% 03U 9,87,60,000.00
0.00 7.04% TELANGANA SDL 2032 9.0¥% dcidloll 48IAd 203 5,01,20,000.00
0.00 7.14% TELANGANA SDL v.a¥% ddolell 4SIAd 2,25,62,256.00
0.00 5.74% GS 2026 u.9x% 29AA 205 9,86,40,000.00
0.00 7.01% MAHARASHTRA SDL 2032 9.0a% 48R AASIAE 03 2,05,92,059.00
0.00 5.63% GOI 2026 u.53% 2.2 21gf 20’5 4,99,93,750.00
0.00 7.26% HARYANA SDL 2032 v.25% &3l2i11l 48lAd 203 2,00,30,000.00
T-BILLS
4,90,19,700.00 364 DAY T-BILL 29.04.2021 35% [ty 21-olld ¢.0%.2011 0.00
4,86,93,700.00 364 DAY T-BILL 09.09.2021 35¥ [Eu2t &l-ofld 0c.0¢.2014 0.00
4,90,68,100.00 364 DAY T-BILL 24.06.2021 35% [t 21-olld *%.05.2011 0.00
4,93,11,900.00 364 DAY T-BILL 07.05.2021 35% [Eux dl-ofld 09.04.2014 0.00
4,91,46,250.00 182 DAY T-BILL 16.09.2021 ac¢= [Eurt &l-ofld 45.0¢.2014 0.00
0.00 364 DAY T-BILL 30.06.2022 35% [t 21-olld 30.05.201% 4,86,71,850.00
0.00 364 DAY T-BILL 02.11.2022 35% [Fuxi d-ofld 0R.94.201R 4,81,14,100.00
0.00 182 DAY T-BILL 08.09.2022 ¢z [Eg=i d-olld 0¢.0¢.20% 4,89,73,050.00
0.00 182 DAY T-BILL 15.09.2022 aca k=i d-olld au.0¢.20% 4,89,45,650.00
0.00 364 DAY T-BILL 20.10.2022 35% [£u2t &l-ofld 20.90.202% 4,87,76,050.00
98,03,74,082.14 TOTAL SLR INVESTMENTS sa @R Asiel 1,24,02,55,008.27
NON SLR INVESTMENTS ofloi-2iAc11R Asiel
AVAILABLE FOR SALE
3,56,48,250.00 PFC BOND 0% 2022 uicR sigfotioi STURRIel ol 0% 204R 3,56,48,250.00
HELD TO MATURITY
21,02,000.00 HUDCO TAX FREE BOND 2015-16 gss) 221 €] clles 20qu-q5 21,02,000.00
2,02,15,725.00 REC BOND 7.09% 2022 112¢f2fl cllos 9.06% 032 2,02,15,725.00
5,79,65,975.00 TOTAL NON SLR INVESTMENTS - sd dflol - 2Re2Ac1R AsieN 5,79,65,975.00
FIXED DEPOSITS WITH OTHER BANKS 2102 cisl uidl oiiell 3ed arvel
PRIVATE & CO-OP. BANKS viioiol deii 2185131 aisi
95,00,000.00 HDFC BANK LTD 2iglis2l cis dl. 6,95,00,000.00
3,00,00,000.00 GUJ STATE CO-OP BANK LTD ojx.21%. 4. cis d. 3,00,00,000.00
2,20,00,000.00 K. D. C. C. BANK LTD wisI % 3.21.61s d. 2,20,00,000.00
75,00,000.00 DCB BANK LTD glaflefl cis dl. 0.00
1,20,80,62,135.76 TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD ( C/F ) - 214190 4RI def 21 1,46,49,84,074.79
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Commercial Co-operative Bank Ltd.

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2022 - cll.39-3-303 ofl %qj 2133

31-03-2021 LIABILITIES - eisia d&i g4 31-03-2022 31-03-2022
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

3,13,21,01,747.78 TOTAL BROUGHT FORWARD ( BIF ) - 2241011 4121 dIcy| 3,31,30,73,280.51
OTHER LIABILITIES 21402 sdicieiR]Al

29,10,690.00 UNPAID DIVIDEND oigl Yysuidd sldlses 2,29,988.00
3,82,399.00 UNPAID GRATUITY atel ysaRa Jesyee] 3,82,399.00
9,32,636.00 LEAVE SALARY PAYABLE ysqdiuini 2%1 UaIR 13,06,222.00
53,78,070.00 INTEREST PAYABLE ON DEPOSITS giuer Guz ysadmit ey 21,04,989.00
7,50,000.00 CLEARING ADJUSTMENT sdlaidlol aAseraiie 0.00
6,14,802.12 PAY ORDER ISSUED 1 2A1$2 €R2ys 13,07,574.36
6,12,355.00 T.D.S. DEDUCTION &lgl¥ suia 10,00,885.00
3,25,000.00 PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX gosy 221 ofl etoidief Ysadiui 25,00,000.00
3,00,348.00 STAFF PROVIDENT FUND 2215 \idlsce ss 3,06,821.00
27,00,258.00 SUNDRY CREDITORS [0y drier) 32,11,991.00
4,590.00 SGST PAYABLE 2321%21212] U3oid 5,400.00
4,590.00 CGST PAYABLE 2flog¥21) Uicic 5,400.00
1,12,457.60 BILLS PAYABLE 3ysqdruisi iR 1,14,932.62
0.00 PROVISION FOR SHABHASAD GIFT 21icirie die Hizell sgioiaie  27,70,108.10
0.00 E-COM/POS ACQUIRE TRANSACTION &1 /Ul 1,28,019.31
0.00 UPI OUTWARD TRANSACTION 2jul21f glom3sRlat 7,18,846.07
0.00 ATM ISSUER TRANSACTION 2321213 glo3slot 1,54,800.00
1,50,28,195.72 TOTAL - 2141 1,62,48,375.46
2,90,00,000.00 BALANCE IN PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT oisi ofs2ilof viidiiofl ciis] 3,95,00,000.00

3,17,61,29,943.50

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD ( C/F ) - 14161l ARl def 21l

3,36,88,21,655.97

-

(o

YIJRIERI Hi2 A2Icudd]l ¥drId

dsall €38 YRIERIA YRIYdIg 3 9 209¢-9€ Hi2 Bog ABRall cIF2Hi WA YA ¥l diFlvi 01/0%/209€ ugdl sigurl AesIF] Aisoll
YNRIERT S FA] AGIRAE 81 Ball 81 dA1of] calivvof] H1as dIfds 31. ¥0,000/- (43 31 1A &%1R YR1) 2l a6 al12118] 31. U0,000 /- (i3
31 YR 1R YRI) Hi2 3dY] gy &2 d ¥ ArdRIERIdl <1y Higll oflAell 2Rcllal 21Eflol TDS suUId Sa1Hi 419,
9. YIIRIER UlaisIS A1 &2 dl 10% ofl €3 TDS SUld U2, U121 0.00% ofl €3 TDS SUId U,
2. Y UeIERI gd dIffs A1ds a0 Ui Ad] o &l ddl UrYRIERIA TDS ofdl siudl ofl 24Ul AUrudl Hi2 S 1u-29 (Foll G242 50 arfef] 2A1¢]
8) 214l §h1 1u-AA (Fofl G342 50 A 3 dell ugy B) UlaisISoll sisc A18 AisHi WHAAR Y SAU 1011 222,
3. AA1RM3A20at 215 UAoRd (AOP) / 222 / dllal Yigle 3Tatief3I01 / A4 212A1248] ofl carvaipii AHiddl ArveIER] $13 1U-29 A1 UIciSIS AU
Y Posr22l AR il TAX-EXEMPTION (321318]) o w1yt Aadlal dell sisd 23 529 dll calivvoll 24198 U2 TDS siudii oidl 2419,
¥. ¥ Yed) aryel A2R-31gdRall o3 81 el ddl ruehall el U2 TDS siudiall Ydl 81 dl ddi AN 42MRal aicll (Rl 21841 341dI) of
UlaisIS 2y $q uS dl V.U0% ofl €2 TDS SuUId U, eI 0% il €2 TDS suld &N A2MRell diclil (Rdl/id1) ol 2H1ds 9 suI
(TAXABLE) ol &dl 8121 dl A0 TDS suld oldl s2ai Hi2 $137 au-29 241 2152,
U. dl. 01-09-2020qll A% Fos¥ 221 Wse 1€FA TDS Section 1€¥ Y¥el F VIAERIA Bell 3 d¥all Yosa2el Jed of eif 8121, ddl vildpii 20
dviEll 4 s2s Yl Ass BUIS U % TDS der 1 sASY agf BUIS UR u% TDS A1} uSl. F VIAERIA Uldlall Hos¥2el fedd ds¥i ¥l sAdd
621 d¥dl 1 sAsell a¢yAss Buls U2 2% TDS dIX usal.
. 3.4,00,000/- Y¢flell &ryeil DICGC (el dli Al%voll) 850 A21d 8.
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2022 - cll.39-3-303 ofl %qj 2133

31-03-2021 ASSETS - 21sapidl 31-03-2022 31-03-2022
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
1,20,80,62,135.76  TOTAL BROUGHT FORWARD ( BIF ) - 214161 412101 GIcil 12,15,00,000.00 1,46,49,84,074.79
0.00 THE KALUPUR COMM CO-OP BANK FDR 2,00,00,000.00
ell sigyR SiH. 81201, s AsslR
1,60,00,000.00 YES BANK LTD 221 dis dl. 4,70,00,000.00
6,60,00,000.00 ICICI BANK LTD =1iglflztigifl1¢f Sis cl. 6,50,00,000.00
5,00,00,000.00 FEDERAL BANK LTD 3s:¢ dis dl. 2,00,00,000.00
6,50,00,000.00 AXIS BANK LTD sl cis dll. 0.00
0.00 IDFC FIRST BANK FDR 11gf5l152]] cis 2AssliR 3,00,00,000.00
NATIONALISED BANKS - 2iflaigd alsi
5,00,000.00 UBI BANK - V.V.NAGAR yoflziigf cis 2fl. — [2.[Q.q101 0.00
3,10,00,000.00 IDBI BANK 2i1gfslofl2ief cis 4,10,00,000.00
29,75,00,000.00 TOTAL BANK DEPOSITS - ga s aryeil 34,45,00,000.00

LOAN AND ADVANCES diodl 21a [Az1e0

43,32,91,938.77 (i) Short-term loans, cash credits, 31,72,10,038.87
overdrafts and bills discounted Of which secured against:
281 yedofl dlal, [BR101, AMagse, ofld 52516025
2,16,42,827.16 a) Government and other approved securities 2,90,81,617.15

41,16,49,111.61

) 242813 3 Hiod ool diRRl A1)

b) Other tangible securities @
o) o dRdlAs aflad(iRloll diRiRl 2410

28,81,28,421.72

75,70,093.44 Of the advances, amount overdue d Usl yedlad i@l 50,94,901.29
2,56,74,094.09 Considered bad and doubtful of recovery 50,03,171.34
A Us] uiRiof 2al UsHE [SRICN
34,46,39,556.71 (i) Medium-term loans Of which secured against: 5,92,01,532.64
HeRP Hed ofl ol d@il BRI el
3,22,02,323.64 a) Government and other approved securities 3,81,80,075.46

31,24,37,233.07

) 24813 3 Hiox egflatelRoll diRRl A1
b) Other tan%ble securities @

2,10,21,457.18

01) Ao dRdlAs Hledldlall diRel 241
18,30,972.16 Of the advances, amount overdue d 9sl yedfadl Eriel 11,06,934.78
8,61,453.47 Considered bad and doubtful of recovery 6,29,814.83
A Us] viRiol 2al usHE [ERICN
59,37,13,649.56 (iii) Long-term loans Of which secured against: 88,05,12,675.62
diefl 4ed ofl dlot dil [ERien
28,45,649.90 a) Government and other approved securities 31,02,570.80
) 242813 3 Hiod pflaioail diRRl 4R
59,08,67,999.66 b) Other tangible securities @ 87,74,10,104.82
o) o dRdlAs wflodllFoll diRRl A4
16,22,489.25 Of the advances, amount overdue d Jsl yedlad [©riel 39,06,851.72
12,09,979.53 Considered bad and doubtful of recovery 14,63,988.00

A U viRiol 24 ISHE [ERIRN

1,37,16,45,145.04 TOTAL LOAN AND ADVANCES - s [&Riei
OTHER ASSETS 2102 Mesdl
FIXED ASSETS - PREMISES =2&142 Rcsdl
LAND & BUILDING ¢h12a «*lot 218l
OTHER FIXED ASSETS 2102 28192 Mesdl

1,25,69,24,247.13

11,56,52,185.03 11,54,62,141.52

7,81,246.59 SAFE DEPOSIT VAULT 3s shuidle dice 6,64,059.60
28,71,276.52 FURNITURE & FIXTURES (DEAD STOCK) 25,84,148.87
51242 ol glsAd (s 22ls)
1,00,497.83 ROOF TOP SOLAR POWER SYSTEM 35 21y 201ciR uicR 2flRex 60,298.70
22,85,978.79 OTHER ASSETS 2103 fMesdl 26,34,394.54
2,87,72,07,280.80 TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD ( C/F ) 2RdIll AARIN dgf 2141 3,06,64,08,321.91
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Commercial Co-operative Bank Ltd.

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2022 - cll.39-3-303 ofl %qj 2133

31-03-2021 LIABILITIES - eisia a1 84 31-03-2022 31-03-2022
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
3,17,61,29,943.50 TOTAL BROUGHT FORWARD ( B/F ) - AYIA] APIN dICA] 3,36,88,21,655.97

CONTINGENT ACCOUNTS =11s23{ls / 2ieidld disiedli

28,38,906.00 CUSTOMER LIAB. FOR GURANTEE ISSUE 12,69,129.00
32 Hi2 AeSofl waicierR]
0.00 BANK LIABILITY LETTER OF CREDIT 3122] si2 cisofl diceRR] 0.00
84,82,190.11 LIABILITY FOR DEAF - 2014 21Rrefligf slgfiis - 2014 94,55,146.36
1,13,21,096.11 1,07,24,275.36
3,18,74,51,039.61 GRAND TOTAL gd 214l 3,37,95,45,931.33
2l eflviend ofl. v2a CA 3§o€ ol. Ued 2l y3eig AR, Ud RN& Aos ddid] udl
Aol Aalgol [S3s22 SIGEIOERL AIES AsIBozoH

FRN: 120183W

2] Adieies 9. uzd

A.g.24.
A.A. Addl 2112, 216

Partner

Membership No. 032011
UDIN : 22032011AJPZXQ5325

Date :26/05/2022
Place: Vallabh Vidyanagar

“vryell das, didlAlA ds”
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2022 - cll.39-3-303 ofl %qj 2133

31-03-2021 ASSETS - 218413l 31-03-2022 31-03-2022
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
2,87,72,07,280.80 TOTAL BROUGHT FORWARD ( BIF ) - 241011 41219 ¢ 12,14,05,043.23 3,06,64,08,321.91
STATIONERY & STAMPS 22210i?] 2:1al 2222
2,60,584.00 STATIONERY STOCK =222i01?] 2215 2,08,793.00
5,10,099.00 STOCK OF STAMPS FOR SALE dzii@1 Hi2etl 2234all 221S 4,36,319.00
MISCELLENIOUS u=yzer Masdl
15,00,000.00 DEPOSIT WITH CLEARING CORP. OF INDIA 15,00,000.00
A48 211960 [5U14le
5,000.00 LOCKER DEPOSIT KDCC BANK disz shuiédle — 33lfl{l cis 5,000.00
1,500.00 TELECOM DEPOSIT A/C. 2dIsiot sluidle 1,500.00
34,610.85 BBPS BALANCE oflof I3 aide> 2,27,295.99
0.00 DEAF CLAIM RECEIVABLE »aduis e1gi 9,904.90
2,47,500.00 FESTIVAL ADVANCE 328)dd :sdio? 2,43,500.00
0.00 ADVANCE PAYMENTS TO SUPPLIERS nsdio2 URoe 24 i 10,89,420.00
0.00 ATM ACQUIRE TRANSACTION 22144 zloa3stlal 2,14,600.00
0.00 IMPS INWARD TRANSACTION 213Ul 2lo3selot 31,66,407.18
0.00 UPI INWARD TRANSACTION yul21ef glo3sgiat 7,02,389.95
12,42,50,478.61 TOTAL - 424100 12,92,10,173.25
7,50,000.00 BILLS FOR COLLECTION cfica1 812 s@sRlol 18,88,000.00
0.00 INTER-OFFICE ADJUSTMENTS (NET) gfo2z 2ilglai isw=eoe (ale) 0.00
INTEREST RECEIVABLE adiuisi cie
15,70,65,255.64 INTEREST RECEIVABLE-ADVANCES (&Riei u2 3admi ey 15,10,76,326.13

1,20,62,573.00
26,69,755.00

6,34,151.45
1,53,66,479.45

INTEREST RECEIVABLE-INVESTMENTS 3isieii u2 3adiis ey

a. INTEREST RECEIVABLE ON G.O.I. 1,65,02,577.67

) . 20l.219. o Hadl Ay

b. INTEREST RECEIVABLE ON FDR

of) YR U2 A 1%y

c. INTEREST RECEIVABLE ( EX-GRESIA) 0.00
TOTAL - 14100l

20,39,695.00

SGST/CGST/ICST RECEIVABLE 21921212 /2194218] / A1ef9148] F=Aldeid

1,85,42,272.67

6,21,271.00 SGST RECEIVABLE 12i2921212] Jfldaid 7,01,926.00

8,66,839.00 CGST RECEIVABLE 212921212 2{ldcic 9,91,147.00

1,047.00 IGST RECEIVABLE 211g293242) A12ldcid 0.00

2.00 SGST TDS 2121292142] Zlslai>y 44.00

2.00 CGST TDS 2fl2921242] 21l 44.00

1,288.00 IGSTTDS 2uiga1242] 2l 3,401.00
14,90,449.00 TOTAL - 44100 16,96,562.00
3,17,61,29,943.50 GRAND TOTAL gd 2rRdiail 3,36,88,21,655.97

CONTINGENT ACCOUNTS =i1s2%s / 2ieidld viidiA
28,38,906.00 CUSTOMER LIAB. FOR GURANTEE ISSUE 12,69,129.00
3134) 2 A18SIefl wioield
0.00 BANK LIABILITY LETTER OF CREDIT 3132] 312 aisell «qisiel?] 0.00
84,82,190.11 RBI DEAF - 2014 A/C. 94,55,146.36

1,13,21,096.11

1,07,24,275.36

3,18,74,51,039.61

GRAND TOTAL gd 2nq10il

3,37,95,45,931.33
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Commercial Co-operative Bank Ltd.

PROFIT & LOSS AS ON 31-03-2022 - cil.39-3-03R ol %0 oi§I ojS2lol Vilg

31-03-2021 EXPENSES - vz 31-03-2022 31-03-2022
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
14,33,79,796.00 INT. PAID CUSTOMER DEPOSIT - &ivel uz ysdd iy 14,20,31,902.42
5,643.00 INT. PAID ON BORROWING - s2% W2 ysdd < 0.00

0.00 DIRECTORS FEES AND EXPENSES- slse2 gl 2ol uiz 0.00
43,01,146.79 RENT, TAXES, LIGHTING AND INSURANCE- eiig, Az, [Qegadl aen ofli) 47,16,448.59
4,13,805.68 PRINTING, STATIONERY AND ADVERTISEMENT - Mio&lo1, 22210t el gt 4,43,243.02
24,35,617.04 REPAIRS,MAINTENANCE AND DEPRECIATION - €R112) 244l *034d 26,43,209.19
4,06,000.00 AUDITOR'S FEES & EXP. - 2figl22 gl 2ial vz 3,37,000.00
2,500.00 LEGAL FEE EXPENSES - dloict vz 1,23,500.00
4,85,998.23 POSTAGE,TELEGRAM & TELEPHONE - auict &l 2cllSlot 5,33,531.63
1,88,37,942.00 SALARY & WAGES - s3Il waiR 24l cieail 2,43,70,250.00
57,38,458.26 OTHER EXPENSES - i0 uidf 1,44,51,202.21

PROVISIONS - «iaia1g2A1
15,302.94 PROVISION FOR STANDARD ASSETS - 22i0s$§ 23J221 Hi2 vty 4,55,192.83
88,25,000.00 INCOME TAX — 2iias a3l 75,00,000.00

6,22,500.00 INVESTMENT FLUCTUACTUTION RESERVE 0.00
AsICRi BaR-USIY Hi2 Ixsd

8,75,000.00 SPECIAL PROVISION UNDER 36(1)(viii) 35(2) (viii) 85 viri s21a1gf  7,00,000.00

0.00 CYBER SECURITY FUND 10,00,000.00
1,03,37,802.94 TOTAL PROVISIONS 96,55,192.83
18,63,44,709.94 TOTAL - 24RdI0N] 19,93,05,479.89
2,90,00,000.00 BALANCE CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 2431 vild dg¢f 21211 3,95,00,000.00
21,53,44,709.94 GRAND TOTAL gd 24qil 23,88,05,479.89
2l eflviend ofl. v2a CA 3§o€ ol. Ued 2l y3eig AR, Ud RN& Aos ddid] udl
DEDE Aalol [S3ser digf Aol A1ES AsiBoza

FRN: 120183W

2] APaeies Sl. ued

A.g.24.
A.A. Addl 2112, 216

Partner

Membership No. 032011
UDIN : 22032011AJPZXQ5325

Date :26/05/2022
Place: Vallabh Vidyanagar
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PROFIT & LOSS AS ON 31-03-2022 - cil.39-3-03R ol %0 oi§I ojS2lol Vilg

31-03-2021 INCOME - 2148 31-03-2022 31-03-2022
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
INTEREST RECEIVED »did <lI%
13,86,73,610.62 INTERES_T RECEIVED LOAN AND ADVANCES 12,30,84,630.87
[ER1el of Hdld iy
2,09,83,829.00 INTEREST RECEIVED FROM FIXED DEPOSITS 1,74,81,359.00
gls ShAAle of HAd Iy
4,98,26,334.11 INTEREST RECEIVE_D ON GOVT. SECURITIES 6,52,95,605.92
A281R] lodllR] of M ey
29,96,863.95 INTEREST_RECEIVED ON CALL MONEY 43,07,858.49
sid Holl of HAG U1y
21,24,80,637.68 TOTAL - 242410 21,01,69,454.28
COMMISSION,EXCHANGE & BROKERAGE sM2id1, d2id 2idl £did]
3,16,842.86 COMMISION / PMJBY-PMSBY COMMISSION 1,72,503.21
sMgial / UIRAUFdiRI—JlRANA4 ARl sMiRict
2,40,000.00 COMMISSION ON STAMP FRANKING 10,000.00
223U %osldl of HAd SMof
3,95,420.00 AGSY COMMISSION 0.00
IcH[G16RR 2RIcl AEI1 Aol U2 HAE shiRiot
9,52,262.86 TOTAL - 2424100 1,82,503.21
PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENT/ASSETS ISRl / 212813 d dUIRI Uil aiS]
7,97,500.00 PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENT/CAPITAL GAIN 18,77,700.00

AsiRlell AAIRI ol oiF) / ZUled Aot
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME UYRRI AI9S

180.00 SHARE TRANSFER FEE Q2 2lois? 9| 187.00
8,49,508.02 LOCKER RENT cIsR &I 8,52,968.00
23.49 MISCELLENIOUS INCOME UR2R01 IdS 9,220.00
0.00 SHARE DIVI. -GUJ. STATE CO-OP. BANK 3,000.00
R sldlses — yuelodl
4,196.91 AIC MAINTENANCE CHARGES iidI esicngefl vl 22,947.45
0.00 PROVISION NO LONGER REQUIRED 1,82,73,936.44
2,60,400.98 ATM / IMPS / POS / UPI CHARGE 3dla% /UlAlaiai /yligf gt 5,33,803.51
0.00  INTEREST ON INCOME TAX REFUND gos¥ 22l Jlsso] el 0.00
0.00 MADHAVPURA MARC CO-OP BANK LTD FDR WRITEOFF 68,79,760.00
HIYYR H0219d S1-2ilU dis (A1, YHEIdIE
11,14,309.40 TOTAL - 44100 2,65,75,822.40
21,53,44,709.94 GRAND TOTAL §d 2ARdIdl 23,88,05,479.89
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FORMA

/ BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2022

: As on 31-3-2022 As on 31-3-2021
Particulars :
(Current year) (Previous year)

Capital and Liabilities

—_

Capital 1,99,73,000.00 2,17,42,600.00

Reserves and Surplus 2 43,79,35,636.55 41,46,64,372.16
Deposits 3 2,74,17,00,317.83 2,56,68,79,519.98
Borrowings 4 - -
Other liabilities and provisions 5 16,73,24,701.59 17,20,93,451.36

3,36,69,33,655.97 3,17,53,79,943.50

Assets
Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 90,48,010.00 45,57,862.67
Balance with banks and money at call and short notice 7 50,21,85,081.52 46,26,34,215.95
Investments 8 1,29,82,50,983.27 1,03,83,70,057.14
Advances 9 1,25,69,24,247.13 1,37,16,45,145.04
Fixed Assets 10 12,14,05,043.23 12,16,91,184.76
Other Assets 1 17,91,20,290.82 17,64,81,477.94
Total 3,36,69,33,655.97 3,17,53,79,943.50
Contingent liabilities 12 1,26,12,275.36 1,20,71,096.11
Bills for collection - -
SHRI BHIKHUBHAI B. PATEL CAMUKUND N. PATEL SHRI CHIMANBHAI D PATEL FOR SHAH & TALATI
CHAIRMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR CEO CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R.N. -120183W

CA CHETAN R SHAH
PARTNER
M.No. - 032011
UDIN :22032011AJPZXQ5325

PLACE : VALLABH VIDYANAGAR
DATE : 26/05/2022
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FORM B

/ PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AS ON 31-03-2022

. As on 31-3-2022 As on 31-3-2021
Particulars .
(Current year) (Previous year)

L. Income
Interest earned 13 21,01,69,454.28 21,24,80,637.68
Other Income 14 2,86,36,025.61 28,64,072.26

23,88,05,479.89 21,53,44,709.94

IIl.  Expenditure

Interest expended 15 14,20,31,902.42 14,33,85,439.00
Operating expenses 16 4,76,18,384.64 3,26,21,468.00
Provision and contingencies. 17 96,55,192.83 1,03,37,802.94
19,93,05,479.89 18,63,44,709.94

lll.  ProfitlLoss
Net Profit /Loss(-) for the year. 3,95,00,000.00 2,90,00,000.00

Profit/Loss (-) brought forward

23,88,05,479.89 21,53,44,709.94

IV. Appropriations

Transfer to Statutory Reserves 1,58,00,000.00 2,03,00,000.00
Transfer to other reserves 1,54,65,158.00 15,40,357.00
Transfer to Bad Debts Fund 59,25,000.00 43,50,000.00
Transfer to Government/Proposed dividend 23,09,842.00 28,09,643.00
Total: 3,95,00,000.00 2,90,00,000.00
SHRI BHIKHUBHAI B. PATEL CAMUKUND N. PATEL SHRI CHIMANBHAI D PATEL FOR SHAH & TALATI
CHAIRMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR CEO CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.N.-120183W
CA CHETAN R SHAH
PARTNER
M.No. - 032011
PLACE : VALLABH VIDYANAGAR UDIN :22032011AJPZXQ5325

DATE : 26/05/2022
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SCHEDULE -1

/  CAPITAL

Particulars As on 31-3-2022 As on 31-3-2021
(Current Year) (Previous year)

I For Nationalised Banks
Capital (Fully owned by Central Government)

Il.  For Banks incorporated outside India Capital
(i) The amount brought in by banks by way of start-up capital as
prescribed by RBI should be shown under this head.
(i) Amount of deposit kept with the RBI under Section 11(2) of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Total

M. For Other Banks Authorised Capital
(335000 Shares of Rs.100 each) 33500000 1,99,73,000.00 2,17,42,600.00
Issued Capital
(199730 shares of Rs.100 each) 19973000
Subscribed Capital
( shares of Rs. each)
Called-up Capital
( shares of Rs. each)
Less: Calls unpaid
Add: Forfeited shares

“vryell das, didlAlA ds”
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SCHEDULE - 2

/ RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Particulars As on 31-3-2022 As on 31-3-2021
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

Statutory Reserves
Opening Balance

Additions during the year
Deductions during the Year.

Il Capital Reserves

a). Building Fund
Opening Balance
Additions during the year
Deductions during the year

b). Revaluation Reserve
Opening Balance.
Additions during the year.
Deductions during the year.

c). Bad Debt Reserve Fund
Opening Balance
Additions during the year
Deductions during the year.

d). Special Bad Debts Fund
Opening Balance
Additions during the year
Deductions during the year

e). Provision For Standard Assets.
Opening Balance
Additions during the year.
Deductions during the year.

f). Investment Depreciation Reserve
Opening Balance
Additions during the year.
Deductions during the year.

g). Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Opening Balance
Additions during the year.
Deductions during the year.

. Share premium
Opening Balance
Additions during the year.
Deductions during the year.

51" ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

15,08,01,784.87
12,76,86,404.87
2,31,15,380.00

23,51,67,158.32
1,55,32,992.10
1,49,16,849.10
6,16,143.00
0.00
10,91,61,213.00
10,91,61,213.00

3,83,00,913.03
3,39,50,913.03

43,50,000.00
4,10,17,397.09
4,10,17,397.09

73,15,731.74
68,60,544.91
4,55,192.83

2,00,00,000.00
3,82,73,936.44
1,82,73,936.44
38,38,905.36
38,38,905.36

12,76,86,404.87
10,76,34,443.87
2,00,51,961.00

24,80,19,758.93
1,49,16,849.10
1,46,02,791.10
3,14,058.00
0.00
10,91,61,213.00
10,91,61,213.00

3,39,50,913.03
2,96,75,913.03

42,75,000.00
4,10,17,397.09
4,10,17,397.09

68,60,544.91
68,45,241.97
15,302.94
3,82,73,936.44
3,82,73,936.44

38,38,905.36
32,16,405.36
6,22,500.00
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Commercial Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Particulars As on 31-3-2022 As on 31-3-2021
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

Iv. Revenue and Other Reserves 1,24,66,693.36 99,58,208.36
a). Staff Welfare Fund 7,77,026.31 7,15,737.31
Opening Balance 7,15,737.31 6,86,480.31
Additions during the year 77,018.00 29,257.00
Deductions during the year. 15,729.00 -

b). Dividend Equalisation Fund 32,83,717.23 32,83,717.23
Opening Balance 32,83,717.23 27,13,717.23
Additions during the year. - 5,70,000.00
Deductions during the year. - -

c). Dharmada Fund 8,49,699.50 8,72,681.50
Opening Balance 8,72,681.50 8,33,424.50
Additions during the year. 77,018.00 39,257.00
Deductions during the year. 1,00,000.00 -

d). Sahkar Prachar Fund 12,60,964.12 11,83,946.12
Opening Balance 11,83,946.12 11,55,689.12
Additions during the year. 77,018.00 28,257.00
Deductions during the year. - -
e). Share Holder Benefit Fund 18,66,353.97 14,04,246.97
Opening Balance 14,04,246.97 11,68,701.97
Additions during the year. 4,62,107.00 2,35,545.00
Deductions during the year. - -

f). Mahotsav Fund 10,53,932.23 8,22,879.23
Opening Balance 8,22,879.23 7,05,107.23
Additions during the year. 2,31,053.00 1,17,772.00
Deductions during the year. - -
g). Special Provision Under 36(1)(Viii) 23,75,000.00 16,75,000.00
Opening Balance 16,75,000.00 8,00,000.00
Additions during the year. 7,00,000.00 8,75,000.00
Deductions during the year. - -
h). Cyber Security Fund 10,00,000.00 -
Opening Balance - —
Additions during the year. 10,00,000.00 -
Deductions during the year. - -

V. Balance in Profit and Loss Account 39500000 2,90,00,000.00
Total (I, Il, I, IV and V) 43,79,35,636.55 41,46,64,372.16
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SCHEDULE - 3

/  DEPOSITS

As on 31-3-2022 As on 31-3-2021
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

Demand deposits 13,57,47,191.77 13,78,51,888.56
(i) From banks — —
(i) From others 13,57,47,191.77 13,78,51,888.56
Savings Deposits. 58,43,44,918.06 47,78,15,097.86
Term Deposits 2,02,16,08,208.00 1,95,12,12,533.56
(i) From banks -
(ii) From Others 2,02,16,08,208.00 1,95,12,12,533.56
Total (I, I and 1) 2,74,17,00,317.83 2,56,68,79,519.98
(i) Deposits of branches in India 2,74,17,00,317.83 2,56,68,79,519.98

(ii) Deposits of branches outside India. - -
2,74,17,00,317.83 2,56,68,79,519.98

SCHEDULE - 4
/ BORROWINGS

: As on 31-3-2022 | As on 31-3-2021
Particulars .
(Current year) (Previous year)

Borrowings in India - -
(a) Reserve Bank of India - -
(b) Other banks — -
(c) Other institutions and agencies - -

. Borrowings outside India - -

IIl. Total (Iand Il) - -

Secured borrowings included in | and Il above Rs.
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SCHEDULE - 5

/ OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

Particulars As on 31-3-2022 As on 31-3-2021
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

Bills payable 78,72,393.36 87,12,770.72

Inter-office adjustment (net) - -
Interest accrued 21,04,989.00 53,78,070.00
Others (including provisions) 15,73,47,319.23 15,80,02,610.64

16,73,24,701.59 17,20,93,451.36

SCHEDULE - 6

/ CASH AND BALANCES WITH RBI

Particulars As on 31-3-2022 As on 31-3-2022
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

l. Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 90,48,010.00 45,57,862.67

Balances with Reserve Bank of India

IIl.  (a)in Current Account - -
(b) in Other Accounts

Total (I and Il) 90,48,010.00 45,57,862.67
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SCHEDULE -

7

/ Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice

Particulars As on 31-3-2022
(Current Year)

l In India

(i) Balance with Banks.
(a) In current accounts
(b) In Other Deposit accounts

(i) Money at call and short notice
(a) With Banks
(b) With other institutions

Total (i and ii)
IIl.  Outside India
(i) In Current accounts
(ii) In Other Deposit Accounts
(iif) Money at call and short notice

Total (i, i and iii)

48,21,85,081.52
13,76,85,081.52
34,45,00,000.00

2,00,00,000.00

2,00,00,000.00
50,21,85,081.52

As on 31-3-2021
(Previous Year)

41,51,34,215.95
11,76,34,215.95
29,75,00,000.00

4,75,00,000.00

4,75,00,000.00
46,26,34,215.95

Grand Total (I and II)

SCHEDULE -

50,21,85,081.52

8

/ Investments

Particulars

l.  Investments in India in
(i). Government Securities

(ii). Other approved securities
(iii).Shares

(iv). Debentures and bonds

(v). Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures
(vi). Others.

Total:
IIl. Investments outside India in
(i) Government securities (Including Local authorities)
(ii) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures abroad
(iii) Other Investments (to be specified)

Total:

51" ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

As on 31-3-2022
(Current year)

1,24,02,55,008.27

30,000.00
5,79,65,975.00

1,29,82,50,983.27

46,26,34,215.95

As on 31-3-2021
(Previous year)

98,03,74,082.14

30,000.00
5,79,65,975.00

1,03,83,70,057.14
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SCHEDULE - 9

/ Advances

. As on 31-3-2022 | As on 31-3-2021
Particulars :
(Current year) (Previous year)

A. (i) Bills purchased and discounted.

(ii) Cash credits, Overdrafts and loans repayable on demand. 36,32,90,386.63  46,30,25,024.26
(iii) Term Loans 89,36,33,860.50  90,86,20,120.78
Total 1,25,69,24,247.13  1,37,16,45,145.04
B. (i) Secured by tangible assets 1,18,16,71,700.09  1,30,77,20,526.11
(i) Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees. 7,03,64,263.41 5,66,90,800.70
(iify Unsecured. 48,88,283.63 72,33,818.23
Total 1,25,69,24,247.13  1,37,16,45,145.04
C.I.  Advances in India
(i) Priority sectors 28,20,68,212.62  23,79,64,030.00
(ii) Public sector - -
(iii) Banks - -
(iv) Others. 97,48,56,034.51  1,13,36,81,115.04
Total 1,25,69,24,247.13  1,37,16,45,145.04

C.Il.  Advances outside India

(i) Due from banks - -
(ii) Due from others - -
(a) Bill purchased and discounted - -
(b) Syndicated loans - -
(c) Others - -
Total - -

Grand Total (C.I and II) 1,25,69,24,247.13  1,37,16,45,145.04

SCHEDULE - 10

/ Fixed Assets

Particulars As on 31-3-2022 | As on 31-3-2021
(Current Year) | (Previous Year)

. Premises 11,54,62,141.52  11,56,52,185.03
WDV as on 31st March of the preceding Year 11,56,52,185.03  11,58,63,344.03
Additions during the year - -
Deductions during the year - -
Depreciation for the Year 1,90,043.51 2,11,159.00

IIl.  Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures) 59,42,901.71 60,38,999.73
WDV as on 31st March of the preceding Year 60,38,999.73 68,52,067.89
Additions during the year 12,06,317.26 6,77,497.84
Deductions during the year - -
Depreciation for the Year 13,02,415.28 14,90,566.00

Total (Iand Ii) 12,14,05,043.23  12,16,91,184.76
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SCHEDULE - 11

/ OTHER ASSETS

: As on 31-3-2022 | As on 31-3-2021
Particulars .
(Current year) (Previous year)

I Inter-office adjustments (net) - -

Il.  Interest accrued 16,96,18,598.80 17,24,31,735.09
lll.  Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source - -
[V. Stationery and stamps 6,45,112.00 7,70,683.00
V. Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims. - -
VI.  Others * 88,56,580.02 32,79,059.85

Total (I and Il 17,91,20,290.82  17,64,81,477.94

SCHEDULE - 12

// Contingent Liabilities

Particulars As on 31-3-2022 | As on 31-3-2021
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

I Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts. - -

Il.  Liability for partly paid investments - -
lll.  Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts - -
V. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
(a) In India 12,69,129.00 28,38,906.00
(b) Outside India - -
V. Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations - -
V1. Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 1,13,43,146.36 92,32,190.11

1,26,12,275.36 1,20,71,096.11
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SCHEDULE - 13

/ Interest Earned
. As on 31-3-2022 | As on 31-3-2021
Particulars .
(Current year) (Previous year)
I.  Interest/discount on advances/bills 12,30,84,630.87 13,86,73,610.62
[l.  Income on investments 6,96,03,464.41 5,28,23,198.06

m Intgrest on balapces with Reserve Bank of 1,74.81,359.00 209,83,829.00
India and other inter-bank funds

IV. Others - -

21,01,69,454.28  21,24,80,637.68

SCHEDULE - 14

/ Other Income

. As on 31-3-2022 | As on 31-3-2021
Particulars :
(Current year) (Previous year)

I. Commission, exchange and brokerage 1,82,503.21 9,52,262.86

[Il.  Profit on sale of Investments 18,77,700.00 7,97,500.00
Less: Loss on sale of Investments - -
lll.  Profit on revaluation of investments - -
Less: Loss on revaluation of investments - -
IV.  Profit on sale of land,buildings and other assets. - -
Less: Loss on sale of land, buldings and other assets - -
V. Profit on exchange transactions. - -

Less: Loss on exchange transactions. - -

Income earned by way of dividends, etc .from
subsidiaries/

Companies and or Joint Ventures abroad /in India. - -

VII.  Miscellaneous income. 2,65,75,822.40 11,14,309.40

Total: 2,86,36,025.61 28,64,072.26

Note : Under items Il to loss figures shall be shown in
brackets.
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SCHEDULE - 15

/ Interest Expended

As on 31-3-2022 | As on 31-3-2021
Particulars .
(Current year) (Previous year)

Interest on deposits 14,20,31,902.42 14,33,79,796.00
Il Interes.t on Reserve Bank of India/ Inter-bank _ 5,643.00
borrowings
lll.  Others - -

14,20,31,902.42 14,33,85,439.00

SCHEDULE - 16

/ Operating Expenses

As on 31-3-2022 | As on 31-3-2021
Particulars .
(Current year) (Previous year)

Payments to and provisions for

2,43,70,250.00 1,88,37,942.00

employees
IIl.  Rent, taxes and lighting 9,62,857.00 8,71,661.11
lIl.  Printing and stationery 3,06,330.82 3,78,612.94
IV.  Advertisement and publicity 1,36,912.20 35,192.74
V. Depreciation on bank’s property 14,92,458.79 17,01,725.00
Vi Director's fees, allowances and _ _
expenses
vi pudtos Jgﬁg;;‘d expenses (including 3,37,000.00 4,06,000.00
VIIl.  Law charges 1,23,500.00 2,500.00
IX.  Postages, Telegrams, Telephones, etc. 5,33,531.63 4,85,998.23
X.  Repairs and maintenance 11,50,750.40 7,33,892.04
Xl. Insurance 37,53,591.59 34,29,485.68
XIl.  Other expenditure 1,44,51,202.21 57,38,458.26

4,76,18,384.64 3,26,21,468.00
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SCHEDULE - 17

/ Provision & Contingencies

As on 31-3-2022 | As on 31-3-2021
Particulars :
(Current year) (Previous year)

Provision For Standard Assets 4,55,192.83 15,302.94
[Il.  Provision For Investment Fluctuation Reserve - 6,22,500.00
lll.  Special Provision Under 36(1)(VIII) 7,00,000.00 8,75,000.00
IV Income Tax Paid 75,00,000.00 88,25,000.00

V' Cyber Security Fund 10,00,000.00 -

96,55,192.83 1,03,37,802.94

VVCC Mobile Banking

With VVCC Mobile Banking discover quick, easy and convenient
way to take command of your bank account, on your mobile phone.

VVCC bank provide various financial and non-financial transaction like

Internal Fund Transfer 4+ Mini & Detailed Statement
IMPS transaction (24x7x365) 4+ New Cheque Book & Cheque Stop Payment Request
NEFT / RTGS Transaction 4+ Clearing Cheque Status (I/W O/W) etc.

Utility Bill Pay (Gas, Electricity, Water Bill etc.) 4+ ATM Card On/Off/Block Facility
Recharge (Mobile/DTH)

+ 4+ + 4

Available on
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Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

1. Regulatory Capital a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

(Rs in Crores)

s Parti As on 31-3-2022 |  As on 31-3-2021
r.-No. articulars (Current Year) (Previous Year)
, Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1) */ Paid up share capital and reserves@
)| (net of deductions, if any) 20.32 19.35
i) | Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital@ 0.00 0.00
iy | Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 20.32 19.35
iv) | Tier 2 capital 717 7.27
v) | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 27.49 26.62
vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWASs) 150.34 158.18
| CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs) * / Paid-up share capital and
Vii) | reserves as percentage of RWAs@ 12.40 10.39
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWASs) 13.51 12.23
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 4.77 4.60
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of
X) RWAS) 18.29% 16.83%
xi) | Leverage Ratio” 0.00 0.00
Percentage of the shareholding of
.. | a) Government of India
Xii) b) State Government (specify name)® 0.00 0.00
c) Sponsor Bank®
xiii) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.00 0.00
Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year,
of which:
xiv) | Give list’ as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, 0.00 0.00
perpetual debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs)
shall also specify if the instruments are Basel Il or Basel Ill compliant.
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year,
of which
xv) | Give list® as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, 0.00 0.00
perpetual debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs)
shall also specify if the instruments are Basel Il or Basel lll compliant.

2. Asset liability management

a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

(Rs in Crores)

Day 2 8 15 31 Over 2 Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 Over3 | Over | Total
1 to to to days months months months |yearand | vears 5
7 days 14 30 to and to andupto | andupto | upto | andupto | years
days | Days | 2months | 3 months | 6 months 1 year dyears | b5years
Deposits 840 | 222 3.20 8.71 12.93 11.09 55.12 50.24 58.71 0.65 62.90 |274.17
Advances 0.42 1.4 0.52 1.62 4.49 443 20.68 20.9 42.44 19.37 9.42 |125.69
Investments 0.00 | 2.00 0.00 5.50 0.25 0.50 26.11 14.74 16.75 25.18 73.25 | 164.28
Borrowings 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Foreign | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Currency
assets
Foreign | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Currency
liabilities
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3. Investments

A) Composition of Investment Portfolio - AS ON 31-03-2022 _
(Rs in Crores)

Investments in India Investments outside India
Government Total
Govemnment Other Debentures | Subsidiaries Total securities | Subsidiaries Investments Total
Securities | APProved | Shares and and / or joint |Othersjnvestments|  (including | and/orjoint | Others | ™ " .0 Investments
Securities Bonds ventures in India local ventures .
" India
authorities)
Held to Maturity
Gross 15.07 0.00 0.00 378 0.00 0.00 | 1885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.85
Less: Provision
for non- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
performing
investments (NPI)
Net 15.07 0.00 0.00 378 0.00 0.00 | 1885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.85
Available for
Sale
Gross 108.96 0.00 0.00 2.02 0.00 0.00 | 110.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110.98
Less: Provision
for depreciation 2.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.38
and NPI
Net 106.58 0.00 0.00 2.02 0.00 0.00 | 108.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 108.60
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision
for depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
and NPI
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 124.03 0.00 0.00 5.80 0.00 0.00 | 129.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 129.83
Investments
Less: Provision
for non- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
performing
investments
Less: Provision
for depreciation 2.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.38
and NPI
Net 121.65 0.00 0.00 5.80 0.00 0.00 | 127.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 127.45
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Composition of Investment Portfolio - AS ON 31-03-2021

(Rs in Crores)

. . . . Total
Investments in India Investments outside India Investments
Government Total
Other Subsidiaries Total securities | Subsidiaries
Gg;’sl:?irt?:sm Approved | Shares 2%8&[:;; and/or joint |Othersjinvestments| (including | and/or joint |Others In\geusttsr}:jznts
Securities ventures in India local ventures .
” India
authorities)
Held to Maturity
Gross 15.10 0.00 0.00 378 0.00 0.00 | 18.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.88
Less: Provision
for non-
performing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments
(NPI1)
Net 15.10 0.00 0.00 3.78 0.00 0.00 | 18.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.88
Available for
Sale
Gross 82.94 0.00 0.00 2.02 0.00 0.00 | 84.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.96
Less: Provision
for depreciation 421 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.21
and NPI
Net 78.73 0.00 0.00 2.02 0.00 0.00 | 80.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.75
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision
for depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
and NPI
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 98.04 0.00 0.00 5.80 0.00 0.00 | 103.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103.84
Investments
Less: Provision
for non-
) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
performing
investments
Less: Provision
for depreciation 4.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 421 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.21
and NPI
Net 93.83 0.00 0.00 5.80 0.00 0.00 | 99.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 99.63
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B ) Movement of Provisions for depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR)

(Rs in Crores)

IDR
el

i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) Opening balance 3.83 3.83
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.83 0.00
d) Closing balance 2.00 3.83

IFR
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) Opening balance 0.38 0.32
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.06
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.38 0.38
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments13 in AFS and

HFT/Current category

C) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category
There were no sale and transfer to /from HTM category undertaken during F.Y. 2021-2022.

D) Non-SLRinvestment portfolio
i) Non-performing non-SLR investments

(Rs in Crores)

Sr.No. Particulars As on 31-3-2022| As on 31-3-2021
(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
a) Opening balance 0.00 0.00
b) | Additions during the year since 15t April 0.00 0.00
c) | Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00
d) | Closing balance 0.00 0.00
e) | Total provisions held 0.00 0.00
ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments (Rs in Crores)
Extent of ‘Below
Sr. Extent of Private Investment Extent of ‘Unrated’| Extent of ‘Unlisted’
Issuer Amount ) o o
No. Placement Grade Securities Securities
Securities
(1) 2) 3) 4) (9) (6) 7)
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current| Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
a) |PSUs 5.80 5.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) |Fls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) |Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) |Private Corporates 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) |Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
f) |Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
g) |Provision held towards depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total * 5.80 5.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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4. Asset quality
a)

Classification of advances and provisions held as on 31-03-2022

(Rs in Crores)

Standard

Non-Performing

Total

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful | Loss

Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance

124.98

0.00

0.00 0.71

0.7

125.69

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year*

Closing balance

12498 | 000 | 000 | o071

0.71

125.69

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Upgradation

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts)

iii) Technical/ Prudential’® Write-offs

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held

0.73

0.00

0.00 7.93

8.66

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held

0.73

0.00

0.00 7.93

8.66

Net NPAs1?

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

Opening Balance

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing Balance

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 7.93

7.93

Closing Balance

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provision made during the year

Less: Amount draw down during the year

Closing Balance of Floating Provisions

Technical write-offs and recoveries made thereon

Opening balance of Technical/prudential written-off accounts

Add : Technical/Prudential write -offs during the year

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/prudential written
off accounts during the year

Closing balance
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Ratios
Ratios19 As on 31-3-2022 | As on 31-3-2021
(in per cent) (Current Year) | (Previous Year)
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 0.56% 2.02%
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00 0.00
Provision coverage ratio 1219.71% 295.30%

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs as on 31-03-2022 (Rs in Crores)

As on 31-3-2022 (Current Year) As on 31-3-2021 (Previous Year)
Sr. . Percentage of
No Sector Outstanding Percentage of Outstanding Gross NPAs
. Gross Gross NPAs to Gross
Total . Total to Total
NPAs | Total Advances in NPAs .
Advances Advances Advances in
that sector
that sector
i) Priority Sector 30.24 0.13 0.43 33.76 0.13 0.39
a) Agriculture and allied activities 1.09 0.00 0.00 1.56 0.00 0.00
b) Advances to industries sector
eligible as priority 19.57 0.00 0.00 22.08 0.00 0.00
sector lending
c) Services 9.58 0.13 1.36 10.12 0.13 1.28
d) Personal loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal (i) 30.24 0.13 0.43 33.76 0.13 0.39
ii) Non-priority Sector 95.45 0.58 0.61 103.4 2.64 2,55
a) Agriculture and allied activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Industry 95.45 0.58 0.61 103.4 2.64 2.55
c) Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Personal loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (ii) 95.45 0.58 0.61 103.4 2.64 2.55
Total (I +ii) 125.69 0.71 0.56 137.16 2.77 2.02
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c) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

Details of accounts subjected to restructuring as on 31-03-2022 (Rs in Crores)
Agriculture and Corporate Retail (Excluding
' s (excluding MSME) MSME agriculture and Total
allied activities MSME)
Current | Previous | Current Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Number of Borrowers
Standard Gross Amt
Provision held
Number of Borrowers
tSu db- d Gross Amt
standar Provision held
Doubtful |Number of Borrowers NIL
Gross Amt
Provision held
Total Number of Borrowers
Gross Amt
Provision held

UCBs shall disclose in their published Annual Balance Sheets the amount and number of accounts in respect of which applications for
restructuring are under process, but the restructuring packages have not yet been approved.

d) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposure

UCBs should make appropriate disclosures in their financial statements, under 'Notes to Accounts', relating to the total amount of loans notin
default / stressed loans transferred and acquired to / from other entities as prescribed below, on a quarterly basis starting from the quarter
ending on December 31,2021:

(i) Inrespectofloans notin default that are transferred or acquired, the disclosures should cover, inter alia, aspects such as weighted
average maturity, weighted average holding period, retention of beneficial economic interest, coverage of tangible security
coverage, and rating-wise distribution of rated loans. Specifically, a transferor should disclose all instances where it has agreed to
replace loans transferred to transferee(s) or pay damages arising out of any representation or warranty. The disclosures should
also provide break-up of loans transferred / acquired through assignment/ novation and loan participation.

(i) Incase of stressed loans transferred or acquired, the following disclosures should be given: (Rsincrores)
Details of stressed loans transferred or acquired during the year( to be made separately for loans classified as NPA and SMA)
To ARCs Topermitted transferees | To other transferees (Please
Specify)
No of accounts
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred
Weighted average residual tenor of loan transferred NIL

Net book value of loan transferred(at the time of transfer)
Aggregate consideration

Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts
transferred in earlier years

e) Fraud accounts

As on 31-3-2022 (Current Year) | As on 31-3-2021 (Previous Year)

Number of frauds reported

Amount involved in fraud (Rs in Crores)

Amount of provision made for such frauds

Amount of unamortized provision debited from ‘other reserve’ as at the end of the year

NIL
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f) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19 -related Stress

Exposure to accounts
Szzgfﬂfg :S) gi'gﬁgg:z classified as Standard
: ’ Of (A) aggregate debt Of (A) amount Of (A) amount paid consequent to
consequent to implementation ) : . . . h
Type of Borrower of resolution plan that slipped into NPA | written off during the | by the borrowers implementation of
Positi tthp dof during the half year half year during the half year resolution plan-
osition ashalf cen AO Position as at the end
previous half-year (A) of this half year
Personal Loans
Corporate
persons
Of which MSMEs NIL
Others
Total

Note To be submitted starting from the half-year ending September 30, 2021 till all exposures on which resolution plan was implemented
are either fully extinguished or completely slip into NPA, whichever is earlier.

5. Exposures

a) Exposure to real estate sector (Rs in Crores)

Category As on 31-3-2022| As on 31-3-2021
(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages — 7.09
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is 442" 11.07*
rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure
would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
b) Commercial Real Estate — 15.38 2247
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space, multipurpose
commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or
warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also
include non-fund based (NFB) limits;
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures —
i. Residential NIL NIL
ii. Commercial Real Estate NIL NIL
i) Indirect Exposure NIL NIL
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing Finance
Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 26.89 33.54

Notes :- *Individual housing loans under priority sector.
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b) Exposure to capital market

Particulars

As on 31-3-2022
(Current Year)

As on 31-3-2021
(Previous Year)

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity oriented
mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt;

Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis to individuals for
investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units
of equity oriented mutual funds;

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of
equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security;

Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or convertible
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary
security other than shares / convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity oriented
mutual funds does not fully cover the advances

N

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and
market makers;

Loans sanctioned to corporate against the security of shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on
clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of
raising resources;

Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues;

) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue of shares or convertible
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds;

Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading;

All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered)

Total exposure to capital market

IL

C) Unsecured advances (Rs in Crores)

. As on 31-3-2022| As on 31-3-2021
Particulars (Current Year) | (Previous Year)

Total unsecured advances of the bank 0.49 0.72

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, 0.00 0.00

authority, etc. have been taken : :

Estimated value of such intangible securities 0.00 0.00

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits

(Rs in Crores)

Particulars As on 31-3-2022 | As on 31-3-2021

(Current Year) (Previous Year)
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 14.80 13.18
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 5.40 5.13

b) Concentration of advances*

(Rs in Crores)

Particulars

As on 31-3-2022

As on 31-3-2021

(Current Year) (Previous Year)
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 3047 35.85
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 24.24 26.13
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c) Concentration of exposures™*

(Rs in Crores)

As on 31-3-2022

As on 31-3-2021

Particulars (Current Year) (Previous Year)
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 74.28 51.20
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total exposure of the 32.98 25.01

bank on borrowers/ customers

d) Concentration of NPAs

(Rs in Crores)

As on 31-3-2022 As on 31-3-2021
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 0.38 2.35
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure
to total Gross NPAs. 54.29 84.84

T.

Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

(Rs in Crores)

Sr. Particulars As on 31-3-2022 As on 31-3-2021
No. (Current Year) (Previous Year)
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 0.85 0.81
ii) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 0.10 0.05
i) | Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.01 0.02
iv) | Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 0.96 0.85

8. Disclosure of complaints

a)  Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman
gt e B
1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year NIL NIL
2. Number of complaints received during the year NIL NIL
3. Number of complaints disposed during the year NIL NIL
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank NIL NIL
4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year NIL NIL
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman NIL NIL
5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman NIL NIL
5.1 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of Ombudsman NIL NIL
5.2 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by Office NIL NIL
of Ombudsman
5.3 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of Ombudsman against NIL NIL
the bank
6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those appealed) NIL NIL
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b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers
% increase/
Grounds of . . decrease in the .
complaints, Number gf complaints Numbgr of complamts number of Nurpber of complaints Of 5, number of complaints
. i pending at the received during the complaints pending at the end of the ending bevond 30 days 1
(i.e. complaints | e inning of the year year omp year pending bey y
relating to) received over the
previous year
Current Year
Ground 1
Ground 2
Ground 3 NIL
Ground 4
Ground 5
Others
Previous Year
Ground 1
Ground 2
NIL
Ground 3
Ground 4
Ground 5
Others
Total
1. ATM/Debit Cards 5. Mis-selling/Para-banking 9. Levy of charges without prior | 13. Bank Guarantees/ Letter of Credit
2. Credit Cards 6. Recovery Agents/ Direct notice/ excessive charges/ and documentary credits
3. Internet/Mobile/Electronic Sales Agents foreclosure charges 14. Staff behavior
Banking 7. Pension and faciliies for | 10. Cheques/ drafts/ bills 15. Facilities for customers visiting
4. Account opening/ difficulty in senior citizens/ differently | 11. Non-observance of Fair the branch/ adherence to
operation of accounts abled Practices Code prescribed working hours by the
8. Loans and advances 12. Exchange of coins, issuance/ branch, etc
acceptance of small 16. Others
denomination notes and
coins

9. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India
No Penalties imposed by RBI during the year 2021-2022

10 Other disclosure
a) Business Ratios.

As on 31-3-2022 As on 31-3-2021
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

Interest Income as % to Working Funds 6.76 % 7.00 %
Non-interest Income as % to Working Funds 0.92 % 0.00 %
Average cost of deposits 521% 6.52 %
Net Interest Margin 379 % 3.58 %
Operating Profit as % to Working Funds 1.58 % 1.35%
Return on Assets 1.37% 1.10%
Business per employee 12.49 11.93
Profit per employee 0.12 0.08
Revaluation of Fixed Assets
Book Value
Revalued
Revaluation Reserve 10.91 10.91
Non-banking Assets 0.00 0.00
No of Branches 02 02
No of Staff Members 32 34
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b)  Bank does not have any tie-up arrangement with insurance companies ( General / Life )

The details of fees/brokerage earned in respect of insurance broking,

| As on 31-3:2022 (Current Year) | As on 31-3-2021 (Previous Year)

NIL

Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) The amount of PSLCs (category-wise) sold and purchased during the

year shall be disclosed No Transactions pertain to this line item
Provisions and contingencies

(Rs in Crores)

- . \ A 31-3-2022 As on 31-3-2021
Provisions and contingencies (Carrent Year) (Previous Year)
i) Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00
ii) Provision towards NPA 7.93 7.49
iii)Provision made towards Income tax 0.75 0.88
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies
(With details)
a. Bills Payable 0.78 0.87
b.  Interest Accrued 0.21 0.53
c.  Others 15.73 15.80
d)  Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
i As on 31-3-2022 As on 31-3-2021
Particulars (Current Year) (Previous Year)
Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 19.53 18.28
Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00

a) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

Bank shall disclose any fund or non-fund (guarantees, letters of credit, etc.) facilities extended to directors, their relatives, companies or firms in which
they are interested.

Rs in Crores)

Name of Director/their Funded/Non-funded Limit sanctioned Outstanding
relatives/Firms
NIL
Part A: Business segments
(Rs in Crores)
Business Segments Treasury Corpor%t:n/k\i/r\:golesale Retail Banking OthBe;rsie;nsl;ing Total
Particulars Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Revenue 8.71 7.38 2.68 3.10 9.63 10.76 2.86 0.29 23.88 21.53
Result 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated expenses 0.00 0.00
Operating profit 0.00 0.00
Income taxes 0.00 0.00
Extraordinary profit/ loss 252 0.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net profit 0.00 0.00
Other information: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Segment assets 129.83 | 103.84 24.61 28.85 101.08 | 108.32 17.91 17.65 | 273.43 | 258.66
Unallocated assets 0.00 0.00
Total assets 0.00 0.00
Segment liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated liabilities 0.00 0.00
Total liabilities 0.00 0.00
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON 31-03-2022
THE VALLABH VIDYANAGAR COMMERCIAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD. VALLABH VIDYANAGAR

PARTICULARS

Rs. Ps.

AS ON 31-03-2022

Rs. Ps.

AS ON 31-03-2021

A) Cash Flow From operating activities

Net Profit after Tax and Extraordinary ltems:

3,95,00,000.00

2,90,00,000.00

Adjustments for;

i) Provision for Investment Depreciation Fund

Provision & contingencies

ii) (Profit)/loss on sale of Investment

(18,77,700.00)

(7,97,500.00)

iii) Provision for income tax (Incl. Earlier Years)
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debt written back
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debt written back u/s
36(1)(viia) of I.T Act written back

75,00,000.00

88,25,000.00

iv) Provision for Standard Assets

4,55,192.83

15,302.94

v) Provision for Depreciation on Fixed Assets

14,92,458.79

17,01,725.00

vi) Provision for cyber security

10,00,000.00

vii) Provision for Investment Flucutation Fund

6,22,500.00

viii)  Special Provision U/S 36(1)(viii)

7,00,000.00

8,75,000.00

4,87,69,951.62

4,02,42,027.94

Operating Cash flow before Working Capital Changes

Adjustments for increasel/(decrease) in:

Profit Before Change in Working Capital

i) Advances

11,42,65,705.08

7,98,41,649.74

ii) Other assets

(26,38,812.88)

13,28,481.49

iii) Investments

(25,80,03,226.13)

(39,74,58,549.58)

iv) Money at Call and Short Notice

(3,95,50,865.57)

3,91,32,369.00

v) Deposit

17,48,20,797.85

23,88,86,445.72

vi) Other Liabilities

(69,43,749.77)

(1,80,50,151.42)

71,93,577.12

(3,10,76,026.51)

Cash Generated from operation

Direct Taxes paid Net of Refund

(53,25,000.00)

(1,02,00,000.00)

(563,25,000.00)

(1,02,00,000.00)

Cash Flow before extraordinary item

Extra-ordinary items

Net Cash Flow from operating activities

2,53,94,800.20

(10,33,998.57)

B) Cash Flow from investing activities

Fixed assets (Net)

(12,06,317.26)

(6,77,497.84)

Net cash from investing activities

(12,06,317.26)

(6,77,497.84)

C) Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Increase/Decrease in Share Capital (Net)

(17,69,600.00)

(4,18,400.00)

Dividend -

Payment for Charities/Donations

Entrance fee

Movement in Reserve(Net)

(1,79,28,735.61)

(28,23,590.06)

(1,96,98,335.61)
44,90,147.33

(32,41,990.06)
(49,53,486.47)

Net Cash From financing activities

Net Increase in cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent as at(Opening)
Cash and cash equivalent as at(Closing)

As per our Statutory Report of even date attached
FOR SHAH & TALATI

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R.N.-120183W

CA CHETAN R SHAH

PARTNER

M.No. - 032011

UDIN :22032011AJPZXQ5325
PLACE : VALLABH VIDYANAGAR |

45,57,862.67 95,11,348.92

90,48,010.00 45,57,862.45

CA MUKUND N. PATEL
MANAGING DIRECTOR

SHRI CHIMANBHAI D PATEL
CEO

SHRI BHIKHUBHAI B. PATEL
CHAIRMAN

DATE : 26/05/2022
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

A) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. BASIS OF PREPARATION:

The financial statements are prepared by following the going concern concept on historical cost basis unless otherwise
stated and conform to statutory provisions and practices prevailing in India.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent
liabilities at the end of financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period end. Although these
estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these
estimates.

3. ADVANCES:

a)  Interms of guidelines issued by RBI, advances to borrowers are classified into “Performing” or “Non- Performing” assets
based on recovery of principal/ interest.

Non - Performing assets (NPAs) are further classified as Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets.

b) Farm Credit to agricultural activities, individual housing loans and Small and Micro Enterprises (SMEs) sectors at
0.25 per cent, Advances to Commercial Real Estate (CRE) Sector at 1.00 per cent, Advances to Commercial Real
Estate - Residential Housing Sector (CRE - RH) at 0.75 per cent.

All other loans and advances not included in the above at 0.40 per cent.
c)  N.PA. Provision:

Provisions for losses made on non-performing advances are on the basis of assets classification and provisioning
requirement as per the prudential norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India and revised from time to time asunder:

i. Sub Standard :15%
ii. Doubtful :100% of unsecured portion.
25% / 40% /100% of the secured portion depending on the period for
which the advances have remained doubtful.
iii. Loss Assets : 100%

d)  The overdue interest in respect of advances is provided separately under Overdue Interest Reserve as per the
directive issued by the Reserve bank of India.

4. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRICIATION:

Fixed Assets other than Land are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Fixed Assets include all expenses
incurred to bring the assets to its present location and condition related thereto.

Fixed Assets are depreciated on written down value method at the following rates:

Sr. No. Particulars Rate of Depreciation
1 Building 10%
2 Furniture Fixtures 10%
3 Computers including computer software, UPS 40%
4 Vehicle 15%
5 Plantand Machinery 15%
6 Safe deposit vault 15%

Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during the year is charged for the entire year if the assets are purchased and retained for
180 days or more. Otherwise itis charged at 50% of the normal rate.

5. IMPAIREMENT OF ASSETS:

Asubstantial portion of the bank's assets comprise of financial assets including investments s to which Accounting standard 28 "
Impairment of assets is not applicable. In respect of assets to which Standard applies, in the opinion of the management, there
are noindications, internal or external, which could have the effect of impairing the value of the assets to any material extent as at
31stMarch, 2022 requiring recognition in terms of the said standard.

6. INVESTMENTS:
a) Investmentare categorized as under
a.S.L.R.Investments
b.Non S.L.R. Investments
c. Shares of Cooperative banks
d. Fixed Deposits with other banks
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b) Investmentare further classified as
a. Held to maturity comprising of investments acquire with the intention to hold them till maturity.
b. Held for trading comprising of investments acquire with the intention to trade.
c. Available for sale comprising of investments, which is not classified in above two categories.

c) Investment classified as Held to maturity are carried at acquisition cost unless it is more than face value, in which case
premium is amortized over the period remaining to maturity.

d) Investment classified as Held for trading and Available for sale are marked to market script wise and the resultant
depreciation is recognized in IDR (Investment Depreciation Reserve) account. Net appreciation is ignored.

e) Profitorloss onsale of investments Held for trading and Available for sale is taken to the profit and loss account.
7. REVENUE RECOGNITION:
Income/Expenditure is accounted on accrual basis except the following which are accounted on cash basis.
a) Income:
1. Commission and Brokerage.
2. Interest on non-performing asset.
3. Lockerrent.
4.Dividend oninvestment.
b) Expenditure:
1. Annual Maintenance Contract Charges.
2.Leave encashment.
3. Legal and other sundry expensesincurred in suit filled account.
4.DICGC Premium.
8. STAFFRETIREMENT BENEFITS:

a. Salaries, paid annual leave, bonus etc. are accrued in the year in which the services are rendered by employees.

b.  The bank has defined contribution plans for post-employment benefit in forms of Provident Fund. The Bank has policy to
charge contribution to Profit and Loss Account.

c. The bank has Defined Benefit Plan for post-employment benefit in the form of Gratuity for all employees administered
through trust, funded with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Bank has policy to charge premium to Profit and Loss
Account.

9. TAXATION:

a. CurrentTax - Currentyear taxis determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year.

b. Deferred Tax - Deferred Tax Liability is recognized on timing difference between the accounting income and tax income that
Originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. However, The Bank is not
recognizing Deferred TaxAsset on conservative basis.

10.EVENTS OCCURING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE:

Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance

sheet date are recognized in the financial statements. Non adjusting events (that are indicative of conditions that arose

subsequent to the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance sheet date that represents material change and commitment
affecting the financial position are disclosed in the reports of the Board of Directors.
11. PROVISIONS:

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as a

result of past eventand itis probable that there will be an outflow of resource even though the amount cannot be determined with

certainty and represents only a best estimate in the light of available information. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are
disclosed in notes. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in financial statements.

12. SEGEMENT REPORTING:
The entire operation of the bank is one composite banking business. In view of the management of Bank, Accounting Standard-
17 on"Segment Reporting" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India is not applicable to bank.

13.CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in ATM, balances with Reserve Bank of India and Balances with other
private banks.
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B) NOTES ONACCOUNTS
Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ rearranged; recast to the extent necessary.
2. Provisions for non-performing Assets.

(Rs. In Lakh)
BAD DEBTS FUND AND
PARTICULARS PROVISIONS
Balance as on 31.03.2022 Rs. 793.18
Less :Provision Required Rs. 70.96
Excess Provision held Rs. 722.22

3. Capitalto RiskAssets Ratios (CRAR) as on 31 March 2022 was 18.29% as against minimum requirement of9 % prescribes by RBI.

1) Balances under the head "Advance", "Deposits" and other accounts (Liability) are subject to reconciliation and confirmation of
customers.

2) Classification of advances covered by Book Debts is reported under the head "Advance secured by tangible asset" as per RBI
guidelines.

3) Bankhas achieved priority sector advance of 23.00% against the target of 45%.
4) Required provision standard assets have been made by the bank as per RBI guidelines.
5. Contingent Liability:

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Contingent Liabilities in respect of;

a. Bank guarantees Rs. 12,69,129.00 Rs. 28,38,906.00
b. Letter of Credit NIL NIL

6. Employee Benefit:
Defined Contribution Plans for post-employment benefitin forms of Provident Fund:

The Bank has made following contribution to Life Insurance Corporation of India and charged to Profitand Loss Account.

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
PF Contribution Rs. 37,89,717.00 Rs. 13,81,426.00

7. Defined Benefit Plan—Gratuity:

The Bank has charged to Profitand Loss Account, the amount of premium paid to the Life Insurance Corporation of India.

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Staff Gratuity Rs.26,22,686.00 Rs. 7,17,502.00

For, Shah &Talati

Chartered Accountants

F.R.N:0120183W

CAChetanR.Shah  ShriBhikhubhaiB. Patel CAMukund N. Patel Shri. C.D.Patel
Partner Chairman Managing Director General Manager/CEO

MRN.NO.:032011

Place:Vallabh Vidyanagar
Date: 26/05/2022
UDIN :22032011AJPZXQ5325
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C) DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION
1. Nopenalty has beenimposed by RBI on the Bank during the year.
2. Bankis notauthorized to deal in foreign exchange.
3. Fixed deposits of Rs. 3445/- Lakh include Rs. 1615/- Lakh under lien with other banks for various banking arrangements.
4

. Bank has paid DICGC premium of Rs. 16.55 Lakh plus Goods and Service Tax of Rs 2.97 Lakh for half year ending 31st March,
2022 insuring deposits of Rs. 27,580.00 Lakh.

5. In terms of DBOD circular No. DEAF Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dated May 27, 2014 the bank has transferred credit
balances amounting to Rs. 10.54 lakh (Previous year:

(Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Opening Balance of amount transferred to DEAF Rs. 84.82 Rs. 81.13
Add: Amount transferred to DEAF during the year Rs. 10.54 Rs. 5.30
Less: Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claims Rs. 0.7 Rs. 1.61
Less/Add: Adjustment (Reversal) Rs. 0.00 Rs. 0.00
Closing balance of amount transferred to DEAF Rs. 94.64 Rs. 84.82

6. Thebankdid not pay remuneration to any of its directors in terms of Reserve Bank of India's circular dated 29.03.2003

7. Disclosure of various information as required by RBI circular no UBD CO.BPD. (PCB) CIR. No. 52/12.05.001/2013-14 dated
25.03.2014 is as under: -

(Rs. In Lakh)
Ason
S.NO PARTICULARS 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
1 Movement of CRAR:
(a) Tier—| Capital Rs. 2031.57 | Rs. 1935.12
b) Tier — Il Capital Rs. 717.55 | Rs. 715.55
(b) Tier — Il Capita Rs. 1829 | Rs. 1779

Capital Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) (Total)
2 SLR Investments:

a) Book value of investments

Rs. 12402.55 | Rs.  9803.74
Rs. 1239740 | Rs.  9765.90

b) Face value of investments Rs. 12309.01 | Rs.  9918.19
C) Market value of investments
3 Advances against real estate, construction business Rs. 1538.49 | Rs. 1713.44
Advances against housing Rs. 442.00 | Rs.  1122.41
5 Advances to directors, their relatives, companies / firms in Rs. 0.00 | Rs. 0.05

which they are interested:
a) Fund-based (Against Fixed Deposits)
b) Non-fund based (Guarantees, L/C, etc.)

6 Cost of Deposits: Average cost of deposits 5.21% 6.52%

7 Movement in NPAs
a) Gross NPAs Rs. 70.96 | Rs. 277.46
b) Gross NPAs to Gross Advances % 0.56% 2.02%
c) Net NPAs 0.00 0.00
d) Net NPAs to Net Advances % Movement in NPAs (Rs.) 0.00 0.00
a) Gross NPA at the beginning of the year Add/(less): Rs. 27746 | Rs. 108.65
Addition/(reduction) during the Year (Rs. 206.50) (Rs. 168.81)
At the end of the year Rs. 70.96 | Rs. 277.46

Net NPA at the beginning of the year - -
add: Addition during the year - -
less: reduction during the year
At the end of the year
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8 Profitability:
a) Interestincome as a percentage of working funds. 6.21% 7.38%
b) Non-Interest income as a percentage of working funds. 0.06% 0.09%
c) Operating profit as a percentage of working funds. 1.16% 1.01%
d) Return of assets 1.26% 1.05%
e) Business (Depositt+ advance) per employee. 1249.57 1193.49
f) Profit per employee. 12.34 8.79
9 Provisions made towards NPAs, depreciation in investments Rs.793.18 | Rs. 1201.02
and Standard Assets
10 | Movements in Provisions:
a) Towards NPA Rs. 793.18 | Rs. 749.68
b) Towards depreciation on investments Rs. 200.00 | Rs. 382.74
c) Towards standard assets Rs. 73.15 | Rs. 68.60
11 | Payment of DICGC Premium Rs. 19.53 Rs.18.28
12 | Penalty Impose by RBI - -
13 | Restructured Accounts - -
14 | Issuer Composition of Non SLR Investments and Non As per below As per below
performing Non SLR Investments

8. Disclosure of various information as required by RBI circular no UBD (PCB) BPD Cir No:14 /16.20.000/2007-08 dated
18.09.2007 is as under: -

1. Issuercomposition of Non SLR Investments

(Rs. In Lakh)
SR.NO | Issuer Amount |Extent of below investments|Extent of unrated| Extent of unlisted
grade securities securities securities
1 PFCBond |[Rs. 356.48
2 REC Bond [Rs. 202.15
3 Other Rs. 21.02
2. Non-Performing Non-SLR Investment
(Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars Amount
Opening balance
Addition during the year since 1st April
Reduction during the above period
Closing balance
Total provision held
3. Additional information of investments:
(Rs. In Lakh)
Sr.no Particulars 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
1 |Classification of Investments
Held to Maturity (HTM) Rs. 1506.71 |Rs. 1509.70
Held for Trading (HFT) Rs. 000 (Rs. 0.0
Available for Sale (AFS) Rs.10895.83 |Rs. 8294.04
Total Investments Rs.12402.55 |Rs. 9803.74
2 | Composition of Investments SLR Investments
Central Government Securities Rs. 8879.43 |Rs. 7413.66
State Government Securities Rs. 3523.12 |Rs. 2390.08
Non SLR Investments
PFC 0% Bond Rs. 35648 |Rs. 356.48
HUDCO Tax Free Bonds Rs. 21.02 |Rs. 21.02
REC Bond Rs. 20215 |Rs. 202.15
Total Investments Rs. 57965 [Rs. 579.65
3 | Provisions for Depreciation in Value of Investments
Held in Books (IFR+IDR) Rs. 23839 |Rs. 421.13
Erosion in Value of Investment(HTM+AFS) Rs. 19264 |Rs. 78.14
Excess/(Short) Provision Rs. 4575 |Rs. 342.99
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-l.'l-A REVOLUTIONARY STEP WCC

#SabkuchDigital!

Follow uson: f w @B wvvccbankltd | info@vvecbank.com | www.vwecbank.com

VVCC BANK's Digital Services

/" RUPAY ATM CARD

DEBIT

SMS BANKING /~ INTERNET BANKING

@ﬂ

PASSBOOK KIOSK MOBILE APP BALANCE INQUIRY
(24x7) /

E-STATEMENT

Aa5 2w@l, AMEa 28l; A1gerR sighel ol

ATM SERVICE
(24X7)

[aTm]
]

STAMP FRANKING

&

(Govt. of Gujarat approved)

/" SAFE DEPOSIT VAULT
STAIR LIFT

PAYMENT TRANSFER THROUGH UPI
Holl gloRisRell AURR AN A2 SIfRA B...
UPI - UNIFIED PAYMENT INTERFACE
PayYim Srime € rhonere G Pay

Rizieiol ggdl urd ysyell (Pre-Payment) 42 SIg ¥ Uolcd] olell 1 o SIE ¥ QI A1 o2l

AP MSRai (B1R1CN 12 MIARAI €] Qe | allell/HEAM SEal Eitll, AUR Aal BeildN HI2 101 [BR1RI6] Adcd
siguel A1/ si2iel [RidI> RTGS / NEFT &iR1 allli gloRis? s3] A1udpdi 2419 &
URIo]S, Asls d¥l AsIBoe 22se [o1:31cs waRii 4419 8

dls d2s¥ll g2 srupii ddi gig2 (AisA As) sPiiel Ridi si1d] Hiruanii 249 8
o /s2e vildidi Hloflia Adei Hi2 sigurl IS BarRUMi Hiddl o] .
siguel A4 BMall vildio] AdeRi ¥IRIYI HIZ GRSV F£000 sitiR UR HiIVeil AS Vildpii 2928 sAAd Hicgd civizel]
Hlusid s

siguel 2443 ATM 3cfle siSal cdls 541 HIZ2 €WSY S¥000 eici UR AIell A VidIMi 2R SAAA HHIFd oicie] H14
sid s
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Growth
of
Deposits
and
Advances

Source
of
Fund
2021-22

Fund
Deployment
2021-22

Income
Distribution
2021-22

¢l dg1e1 Qule2R siMgllad si-2Auély ds dl.

. : ™
Amount (Rs in Lakh)
. Deposits
Deposit
25668.80 27417.00
. Deposits
Deposits 23279.93
19962.45
Deposits Deposits
16279.64 18285.06 Advances
Advances 14622.90 Advances
Advances 14448.08 13716.45 Advances
Advances 12511.24 12569.24
9599.21
I- 1 1 1 1 1 1
2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
Year
- J
/
Net Profit, 1%
Other Liabilities, 1% Capital & Reserves (Own
Fund), 13%
Deposits, 85%
.
Ve
Cash & Bank Balances Fixed & Other Assets
3%
Bank F.D.
35%
Govt. & Other Sec.
29%
.
Ve
Provisions
Net Profit %
17%
IncomeTax )
3% Interest paid
59%
Other operating _———
expenses
10%
Employee Cost
10%
\
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VVCC BANK Offers...

f \
(dl. 09/05 /203 ¥l 243d)
BRI difle 31 %Yol €2
AlsAlS (Bl 40.00 divi y¢ll €.0u%
AlsAlS (ARl 40.00 divi Guell 300.00 divi ¢l €.’U%
SR dlol sighuel 284 adl sR .10%
ol s1R €.00%
shillud cglsd dlot Siguel 284 aiq <glsd 10.00%
o <dlsa 11.00% Yryel BuR 1Yol €2
2 <dlarR dlo slguel 283 olq cglsd €.9u% INTEREST RATES ON DEPOSITS
% <elsd 12.00%
61612 cllot 190.00 dIvi ¢ll (511 v.2u% oy feaziell eo feuat el 3.U0%
aRflsNS BR1IRI A 23, 22142 Mesd 3 13.00% ocq ka8l aco [t el ¥.00%
vioal Sl Pcsdall arel 4212 e o 35y Rax el v.u0%
GIRAMi AGAIR 12 - 10 divl Y] €.2u%
BiewejBeUet dlol 213 (Renelfol ) a gy &l 3 gy ¢l U.U0%
[A2=1i AAGARM U2 - 20 A Ye £.N0% 3 9yef]l GuR U.00%
(RQeiellofll 4i2)
4IRS 42 dist  300.00 drvi ¢l CAEEN) £.00% o Alofl2 Aléls01al 0.u% agy
aNies diol Alati-idlail £12Mall 2413 19.00% ® od viidl BUR 3.00% (Elals )
Wl {3l 32 300.00 @i ¢l 14.00% o 3s3lo1 As1Bo2 (321 SlUIsl2all €2 IV
38z (PMCC) ® A6R ElaIs i Alyoll BUR 3.00%
Resd A1 diel (PL)  300.00 divi el 14.00%
Adr3sAudld  Siguel 284 w.00% ) | ® 3. 4,00,000 Yellol [Sulle fGa1ieh yefeid )

Payment on 1+ of Every Month

HIRIS A4S AlYail MONTHLY INCOME SCHEME

AP AfS Aol A1E501
01 ¥l 03 iz u.u0% orelozaddiz g oy
gryeldl 283 @Iy 3. gyeldfl 283 | <AIY 3.
?,1G,240.00 | 1,000.00 2,01,004.00 | 1,000.00
¥,3¢,400.00 | R,000.00 ¥,02,090.00 | *,000.00
§,49,940.00 | 3,000.00 §,03,094.00 | 3,000.00
¢,99,001.00 | ¥,000.00 ¢,0%,020.00 | ¥,000.00
10,€5,241.00 | 4,000.00 | 10,04,034.00 | 4,000.00

SIR dlol  CARLOAN

Get Car Loan upto 80%
of the 'On Road Price’

7.10% (for New Car)
9.00% (for Pre-Owned Car)

- Instant approva| -No pre-payment pena|ty

\.

818121 dlel  HOUSING LOAN

Get Housing Loan @7.25%

upto 70 Lakh for New Purchase
or Repair/Removation/Extention
of your existing house

- Minimum Documentation - No penalty for pre-payment

AldIR 35-214 iRl A%yl

Get Loan upto
Rs. 1,00,000
@ 10% on
New Installation of m m
SOLAR ROOF TOP
- EMI upto 36 months ‘_ H"yd}.:e
\ - 1“6‘? )
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BE CYBER SAFE
M

A4S W), JYI&1a :\);
MG s1d9a2f] oD

11
0000100001000

ATM

Do not share ATM Pin, Card Details to Anyone

Check ATM Card Slot for skimming device

Do not take help of unknown person at ATM

Register your Mobile Number with bank for SMS alert

MOBILE BANKING/UPI/IMPS

Do not share MPIN / OTP / Password

Use Anti-virus on phone

Do not download Apps like any desk etc. from link or untrusted source

Download Apps from trusted Sourcce / Authorise App Store only

Do not search contact number of all Center on google or any search engine over Internet
Check contact number on authorise website of the Bank

Do not use free Wi-Fi / Cyber Cafe for Internet Banking transactions

INTERNET BANKING

Online Shopping / Ecommerce

Do not share OTP/PIN,CVV, Internet Banking Passwords

Be aware about SIM cloning

Do not use http site for shopping/e-com transactions, use https always
Use latest Anti-Virus on your Desktop, Laptop, Smart Phone

v/ SOCIAL MEDIA

e Google, Facebook, Whatsapp, Twitter, Linkedin, Instagram..etc
® Do not share Personal Data/Banking/Financial Data over Soial Media

BANK LIMITED
The Vallabh Vidyanagar Commercial Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Registration No : SE/11845 DATED 12/04/1972
Reserve Bank of India Licence No : UBD/GJ/616-P DATED 27/10/1986
email : info@vwccbank.com | Visit us : www.vwccbank.com
Follow uson : f w © @3 vvccbankltd

Main Branch :
"Shree Vallabh Chambers”, Vallabh Vidyanagar - 388 120, Gujarat
Ph : (02692) 232340, 237574, 238347 | Fax : (02692) 230475
Anand Branch :

N-9, Commercial Centre, Near Indira Gandhi Statue, ANAND - 388 001, Gujarat.
Ph. : (02692) 242340, 244475 | email : vwccbanand@vvecbank.com

0
0

0
1

[— Qg



	T_1.pdf (p.1-2)
	Inside page_1.pdf (p.3-4)
	1.pdf (p.5-34)
	2.pdf (p.35-46)
	3.pdf (p.47-52)
	Inside page_2.pdf (p.53-54)
	T_2.pdf (p.55-56)

